
 

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or 
language please contact: 

Lisa Warrillow, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR  
01803 207064 

Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk 

(i) 

 

 

Tuesday, 13 March 2012 
 

SCHOOLS FORUM 
 

A meeting of Schools Forum will be held on 
 

Thursday, 22 March 2012 
 

commencing at 9.00 am 
 

The meeting will be held in the Board Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, 
TQ1 3DR 

 
 

Please note the change in venue. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Working for a healthy, prosperous and happy Bay 



(ii) 

SCHOOLS FORUM 
AGENDA 

 
1.   Apologies/Changes to Membership 

 
 

2.   Minutes (Pages 1 - 3) 
 To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 9 

February 2012. 
 

3.   Matters Arising 
 

 

4.   2012/13 DSG Allocations (Pages 4 - 11) 
 To consider a report on the above. 

 
5.   Statementing Contingency 

 
(Verbal Report) 

6.   Anticipated end of 2011/2012 DSG Position 
 

(Verbal Report) 

7.   Future Meeting Dates  
 Thursday 8 November 2012 

Thursday 7 February 2013 
Thursday 21 March 2013 
 



 
 
 

Minutes of the Schools Forum 

 
9 February 2012 

 
-: Present :- 

 
Sue Foot, Russell Green, Roger Hughes, Councillor Chris Lewis, Mike Lock and Debbie 

Main, Daneian Rees and Sharon Wallwork 
 

(Also in attendance: Lisa Finn, Councillor Chris Lewis and Matt Redwood) 

 

 
480. Apologies/Changes to Membership  

 
Apologies were received from Nicola Bridgewater, Iris Butler, Gill Battye, Anne 
Henderson, Cathy Gilfillan (who was represented by Daneian Rees), Nicholas 
Smith (who was represented by Sharon Wallwork), Roy Pike (who was represented 
by Lindsay King) and Lisa Redfern.  The Chairman also welcomed Debbie Main to 
the Forum.  
 

481. Minutes  
 
The Minutes of the meeting of the Schools’ Forum held on 10 November 2011 
were confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.   
 
 

482. 2012/13 Dedicated Schools Grant  
 
The Forum were advised that the 2012/13 Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) was 
calculated using the Guaranteed Unit of Funding (GUF) multiplied by the number of 
pupils in the January 2012 census.  The GUF for 2012/13 was a like for like cash 
allocation compared with 2011/12 without an inflationary increase. 
 
The Head of School Commissioning explained that the predicted pupil numbers 
meant Torbay should not need the 2% safety net set out by the Secretary of State.  
The setting of the MFG at -1.5% provided a safety net for all schools who may be 
affected by changes to year on year in circumstances such as different levels of 
transience. 
 
The Forum noted that significant amounts of funding was being distributed via free 
school meals (FSM) and with a forecast increase in FSM pupil numbers a budget 
pressure of £415,000 would occur if the unit values in the 2011/12 formula were 
maintained for 2012/13, a pressure which was unaffordable in a ‘cash flat’ budget 
allocation.  Therefore in 2012/13 the budget lines distributed by FSM numbers will 
remain the same, so the same amounts of funding will be allocated to schools but 
they will be divided by a greater number of FSM pupil numbers so the actual 
amount per pupil would be lower. 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Schools Forum  Thursday, 9 February 2012 
 

 
 

483. Pupil Premium 2012/13  
 
The Forum noted that the pupil premium was introduced in 2011/12 as an allocation 
of funding based upon FSM registered eligible pupils.  In 2011/12 the FSM pupil 
premium was £488 per pupil and this had been increased to £600 per pupil for 
2012/13. 
 
A Forum Member highlighted allocations for special schools were not included as 
they were either a maintained special school or PRU, with the premium being held 
by the Local Authority which resulted in some uncertainty for these establishments.  
 

484. Special School Funding Formula Consultation 2012/13  
 
The Head of Schools Commissioning advised the Forum that he had distributed a 
consultation document which proposed changes to the funding formula for special 
schools.   
 
He explained that at present the majority of special schools receive their funding via 
pupil place led funding which was structured to accommodate different levels of 
moderate learning needs (MLD) and recognised that children within this category 
can have very significant differences in SEN and levels of funding were needed to 
reflect this.  There is also a behaviour, emotional and social difficulties (BESD) pupil 
place led category which during discussions with special school headteachers, it 
has come to light that this did not adequately reflect the wide range of needs for 
pupils with BESD in special schools.  The consultation proposed to create a further 
category of BESD 2 for pupils with significant BESD SEN needs. 
 
The Head of Schools Commissioning advised that the BESD 2 places would be for 
a small number of the most challenging SEN pupils in Torbay School and were 
pupils who in the past would have most likely been placed at expensive 
independent special provision. 
 
The Forum were supportive of the proposals and welcomed the opportunity for staff 
to develop their skills. 
 

485. Extended Services Dedicated Schools Grant Contribution 2012/13  
 
The Head of School Commissioning advised the Forum that the Extended Services 
Working Party had met and produced the report that the Forum were considering.  
The report illustrated some of the services which were being delivered as a result of 
funding for extended services and that these services were Torbay wide. 
 
The Forum were of the view that extended services should continue to be funded. 
 

486. Projected Dedicated Schools Grant 2011/12 Outturn  
 
The Forum were advised that the DSG was expected to break even this year, 
however the government had been very clear that should the DSG be overspent it 
would affect the forthcoming year allocation.  The Head of School Commissioning 

Page 2



Schools Forum  Thursday, 9 February 2012 
 

 
advised that some services were placing a pressure on the DSG but these were 
currently being offset by underspend in other services. 
 

487. Future Use of Chestnut Primary School Site  
 
The Forum was informed that on 1 February 2012 the Council had agreed to the 
Chestnut School site becoming a base for a Primary Behaviour Hub, Music Service 
Base and possibly a base for the South Devon Gym Club.   
 
The Head of School Commissioning explained that there would be an implication 
for the DSG in that the Primary Behaviour Hub would require premises costs and 
the intention was to use the same formula as all primary schools.  The Head of 
School Commissioning explained that these costs would not be an additional call 
upon the DSG as this was part of the 2011/12 budget planning. 
 

488. Future Meeting Dates  
 
The Forum agreed the following future meeting dates: 
 
Thursday 28 June 2012 
Thursday 8 November 2012 
Thursday 7 February 2013 
Thursday 21 March 2013 
 

Page 3



School Forum 22
nd

 March 

 
 

2012/13 DSG allocations 

 
The final pupil numbers that were used to calculate the 2012/13 DSG are 
 

Primary Schools ( excluding nursery) 8,742 

Secondary Schools (excluding Post 
16) 

7,158 

Special Schools 323.5 

PRU/EOTAS/Others 97.0 

Nursery 1,078.7 

Total ( including academies) 17,399.20 

 
These figures compared to 2011/12   
 

Primary Schools ( excluding nursery) 8,707 

Secondary Schools (excluding Post 
16) 

7,226 

Special Schools 309 

PRU/EOTAS/Others 84.0 

Nursery 1,055.7 

Total ( including academies) 17,381.7 

 
 
 
2012/13 DSG is calculated using the Guaranteed Unit of Funding ( GUF) multiplied by the number of 
pupils in the January 2012 census. The GUF for Torbay in 2012/13 is  £4,841.97 per pupil.  The GUF for 
2012/13  is a like for like cash allocation compared with 2011/12 with no inflationary increase. 
 
Using the above pupil numbers gives an indicative 2012/13 DSG of £84,245,000 
 
The amount allocated via the school funding formula has risen due to predicted higher numbers of pupils 
in nursery/early years settings, higher levels of statementing funding, increases in premises, more places 
in special schools and the protection of the Minimum Funding Guarantee. 
 
In 2012/13 there are 7 primary schools on MFG (an increase from 2 in 2011/12). No secondary or 
special schools are on MFG allocations. The 5 new primary schools on MFG are almost all due to lower 
levels of transience funding via the Inclusion sub formula. They will all receive partial protection from the 
MFG which is set at -1.5% for 2012/13. MFG 'protection' was a pressure on DSG of approximately 
£160k. 
 
There were a number of other pressures in setting the 2012/13 DSG. These included Carbon Tax 
premium for all schools including academies (£90k),  NNDR revaluations (£273k), increased costs of 
statements in schools (£86k), increased allocations for FSM (£121k), increased numbers of pupils on 
EOTAS (£60k) and increased costs for very specialist SEN provision in independent special schools 
(£120k). 
 
There were reductions made in a number of areas such as Diploma funding (£240k), 14-16 Practical 
Learning courses (£80k), Secondary behaviour and attendance (£100k) and contributions to 
redundancies in schools (£200k).  
 
Allocations to special schools have increased due to the introduction of a BESD2 band at Torbay school, 
full year allocation of 130 places at Mayfield and an additional 10 places at Combe Pafford for 

Agenda Item 4

Page 4



September 2012 from the September 2011 base of 172 places. An additional £245k across all three 
schools. 
 
The final pressure in 2012/13 is planned pupil growth for an additional 60 reception pupils across 3 
Torquay primary schools from September 2012 (£80k). This is in response to an increased birth rate in 
Torbay and increasing numbers of applications to primary schools. 
 
 
Pupil Premium 
It is the second year of this funding stream.  The 2011/12 allocation was based upon the number of 
pupils eligible for free school meals based upon the January pupil census.  For 2012/13, this has been 
altered to take into account the number of pupils in a school from the 2012 January pupil census who 
have ever been eligible for free school meals in the last 6 years, this is known as “Ever 6”. The amounts 
are as follows:- 

• £600 per pupil who is/ever was eligible for free school meals in the last 6 years 

• £600 per pupil for those who have been looked after for at least 6 months @ April 2012 

• £250 per pupil for those from Service (armed forces) families 
 

For pupils who are looked after, the allocation to the school or setting will be made by the Local Authority 
in the Autumn Term when the looked after children figure has been confirmed by the DfE. 
 
Inflators applied to each formula 
In overall terms, as the funding resource from DfE has remained the same as 2011/12, therefore there 
has not been any inflation applied to any formula.  However, as agreed at Schools Forum 9th February 
2012, a total of £130k has been added to primary, secondary and special school meals sub formulae to 
reflect the increased number of free school meals. Also, premises sub formula has increased by £8k to 
reflect changes to floor areas. 
 
Mainstreaming of Grants 
As was the case in 2011/12 a large number of grants are included in Torbay’s DSG and hence the local 
funding formula. All affected grants are detailed in Section 2 of the Scheme for Financing Primary and 
Secondary Schools 2012/13. 
 
School Development Grant £2.4m includes a range of individual grants. One of the other grants was 
funding for AST (£300k).  An element of this funding is retained centrally to allocate to specific schools 
for AST outreach funding which is overseen by Suzie Franklin. Specialist School funding, £1.3m, is 
allocated using the same funding methodology as 11/12. 
 
The remainder of SDG is allocated using the same methodology as 11/12 with the exception of that 
associated with the secondary Post Leadership Incentive Grant (LIG) funding that was received by 
Torquay Community College and Westlands. For 2011/12 £121k of this funding was allocated across all 
Secondaries based upon FSM numbers.  For 2012/13 the full £240k is allocated across all Secondaries 
in the same way. 
 

Page 5



S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 C

O
M

P
A

R
I
S

O
N

 O
F

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 A
L

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
S

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
 W

IT
H

 2
0
1
1
/1

2

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

D
fE
S

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N
a
m
e

P
u
p
il

P
u
p
il

N
u
rs
e
ry

N
u
rs
e
ry

N
O
R

N
O
R

A
W
P
U

A
W
P
U

 

N
o
.

N
u
m
b
e
rs

N
u
m
b
e
rs

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

o
r 
P
o
s
t 
1
6

o
r 
P
o
s
t 
1
6

In
c
l.
 P
1
6
 &

In
c
l.
 P
1
6
 &

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

&
 S
c
h
o
o
l

&
 S
c
h
o
o
l

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

P
re
m
is
e
s

P
re
m
is
e
s

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

N
u
rs
e
ry

N
u
rs
e
ry

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

O
ff
-S
it
e

O
ff
-S
it
e

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

N
O
R

N
O
R

N
o
s
.

N
o
s
.

N
u
rs
e
ry

N
u
rs
e
ry

S
p
e
c
if
ic

S
p
e
c
if
ic

&
 F
a
c
il
it
ie
s

&
 F
a
c
il
it
ie
s

F
u
n
d
in
g

F
u
n
d
in
g

G
a
m
e
s

G
a
m
e
s

J
a
n
-1
1

J
a
n
-1
2

J
a
n
-1
1

J
a
n
-1
2

J
a
n
-1
1

J
a
n
-1
2

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

2
4
0
7

F
u
rz

e
h
a
m

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
6
9

2
7
3

1
%

2
7
.3

1
9
.4

2
9
6
.3

2
9
2
.4

-1
%

6
0
4
,4

5
9

6
1
4
,1

4
1

2
%

6
5
,1

7
3

6
5
,1

7
3

0
%

6
9
,9

4
4

8
5
,7

9
7

2
3
%

2
4
3
4

C
u
rl
e
d
g
e
 S

tr
e
e
t 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
8
9

3
6
5

-6
%

2
7

2
7
.0

4
1
6

3
9
2
.0

-6
%

8
4
6
,4

9
5

8
0
4
,1

2
4

-5
%

9
1
,2

4
2

6
8
,8

9
3

-2
4
%

9
1
,7

9
6

9
0
,4

3
1

-1
%

6
,0

8
9

5
,7

1
3

-6
%

2
4
3
8

O
ld

w
a
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

6
3
6

6
3
7

0
%

2
7
.5

3
0
.4

6
6
3
.5

6
6
7
.4

1
%

1
,3

5
1
,0

0
8

1
,3

5
3
,0

8
3

0
%

1
1
5
,0

0
5

1
3
1
,6

4
2

1
4
%

9
0
,8

5
6

1
0
1
,8

9
5

1
2
%

2
4
3
9

W
h
it
e
 R

o
c
k
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
2
1

4
2
0

0
%

4
2
1

4
2
0
.0

0
%

9
1
4
,2

3
3

9
1
1
,9

7
4

0
%

8
1
,5

3
0

8
1
,5

3
0

0
%

2
4
5
3

C
o
c
k
in

g
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
9
0

3
8
7

-1
%

3
9
0

3
8
7
.0

-1
%

8
5
3
,7

2
1

8
4
7
,4

4
2

-1
%

4
6
,7

9
7

5
0
,9

8
8

9
%

2
4
5
4

E
lla

c
o
m

b
e
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
4
7

2
2
7

-8
%

2
4
7

2
2
7
.0

-8
%

5
6
2
,7

3
5

5
2
5
,3

0
2

-7
%

5
5
,5

1
1

5
3
,9

1
6

-3
%

3
,8

6
6

3
,5

5
3

-8
%

2
4
5
5

H
o
m

e
la

n
d
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
6

2
0
4

-1
%

2
5
.3

2
5
.3

2
3
1
.3

2
2
9
.3

-1
%

4
7
7
,6

2
8

4
7
3
,6

9
1

-1
%

8
4
,3

1
8

8
8
,1

0
8

4
%

8
4
,6

6
3

8
1
,8

0
0

-3
%

2
4
5
6

S
t.
 M

a
rg

a
re

t'
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l

3
4
2

3
5
6

4
%

3
4
2

3
5
6
.0

4
%

7
5
4
,1

2
7

7
8
5
,9

0
3

4
%

7
8
,3

1
7

7
8
,3

1
7

0
%

2
4
6
0

W
a
tc

o
m

b
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
3

2
0
1

-1
%

3
1
.4

3
4
.7

2
3
4
.4

2
3
5
.7

1
%

4
7
2
,1

9
7

4
6
8
,2

4
7

-1
%

8
8
,2

0
7

8
8
,2

0
7

0
%

1
2
5
,1

0
0

1
2
0
,5

4
3

-4
%

2
4
6
4

P
re

s
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
3

3
1
5

1
%

3
1
3

3
1
5
.0

1
%

6
9
6
,2

1
6

7
0
0
,1

7
7

1
%

6
0
,4

3
0

6
0
,4

3
0

0
%

2
4
6
8

S
h
ip

h
a
y
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 O

rc
h
a
rd

 N
u
rs

e
ry

3
9
5

4
0
3

2
%

3
1
.2

3
1
.2

4
2
6
.2

4
3
4
.2

2
%

8
6
3
,5

6
6

8
8
0
,2

7
0

2
%

7
5
,4

7
8

7
5
,4

6
4

0
%

1
0
6
,1

1
1

1
0
6
,1

1
1

0
%

2
4
6
9

S
h
e
rw

e
ll 

V
a
lle

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

6
1
9

6
2
3

1
%

2
9
.4

2
8
.7

6
4
8
.4

6
5
1
.7

1
%

1
,3

1
7
,9

0
9

1
,3

2
5
,9

7
0

1
%

1
2
8
,8

0
5

1
2
8
,8

0
5

0
%

9
6
,3

6
8

9
4
,0

2
1

-2
%

2
4
7
3

R
o
s
e
la

n
d
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
2
2

2
5
0

1
3
%

2
2
2

2
5
0
.0

1
3
%

5
1
1
,0

7
1

5
6
9
,3

0
5

1
1
%

4
5
,4

9
9

4
7
,2

7
0

4
%

2
4
7
4

B
a
rt

o
n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

4
1
7

4
3
6

5
%

2
9
.8

3
0
.6

4
4
6
.8

4
6
6
.6

4
%

9
1
2
,7

1
9

9
4
9
,4

1
3

4
%

1
1
3
,6

6
6

1
1
3
,6

6
6

0
%

1
1
2
,0

2
4

1
2
4
,7

4
2

1
1
%

6
,5

2
7

6
,8

2
4

5
%

3
1
0
3

B
ri
x
h
a
m

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
2

2
0
9

3
%

2
7
.1

2
6
.5

2
2
9
.1

2
3
5
.5

3
%

4
6
9
,7

3
5

4
8
3
,9

3
4

3
%

4
3
,7

9
7

4
3
,7

9
7

0
%

8
6
,9

1
4

8
7
,9

6
9

1
%

3
1
1
9

Il
s
h
a
m

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
7
4

1
7
6

1
%

1
7
4

1
7
6
.0

1
%

4
1
2
,4

1
4

4
1
6
,2

8
5

1
%

1
9
,0

4
6

1
9
,0

4
6

0
%

2
,7

2
3

2
,7

5
5

1
%

3
1
2
0

U
p
to

n
 S

t.
 J

a
m

e
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

8
5

9
2

8
%

8
5

9
2
.0

8
%

2
3
2
,2

7
9

2
4
6
,4

5
7

6
%

1
6
,7

0
1

1
6
,7

0
1

0
%

1
,3

3
0

1
,4

4
0

8
%

3
1
2
1

W
a
rb

e
rr

y
 C

 o
f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
5

3
1
0

-2
%

2
3
.3

2
1
.9

3
3
8
.3

3
3
1
.9

-2
%

6
9
9
,8

6
5

6
8
9
,2

9
0

-2
%

5
9
,8

8
6

5
9
,8

8
6

0
%

7
6
,4

7
1

7
7
,7

0
6

2
%

3
6
0
0

G
a
lm

p
to

n
 C

 o
f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
9

2
0
2

-3
%

2
0
9

2
0
2
.0

-3
%

4
8
3
,3

9
9

4
6
8
,6

8
3

-3
%

3
9
,2

3
3

3
9
,2

3
3

0
%

3
6
0
1

S
t.
 M

a
rg

a
re

t 
C

lit
h
e
ro

w
 C

a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

8
8

1
2
1

3
8
%

8
8

1
2
1
.0

3
8
%

2
3
8
,1

9
2

3
0
5
,3

8
1

2
8
%

2
9
,8

4
4

2
9
,8

4
4

0
%

3
6
1
3

S
a
c
re

d
 H

e
a
rt

 C
a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
5

1
9
6

-4
%

2
0
.9

1
7
.8

2
2
5
.9

2
1
3
.8

-5
%

4
7
5
,2

7
9

4
5
8
,1

5
0

-4
%

3
5
,4

7
6

3
5
,4

7
6

0
%

5
1
,5

8
3

6
1
,2

4
5

1
9
%

3
,2

0
9

3
,0

6
8

-4
%

3
6
1
4

Q
u
e
e
n
s
w

a
y
 C

a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
9
1

1
9
0

-1
%

1
9
1

1
9
0
.0

-1
%

4
4
4
,0

6
6

4
4
5
,6

0
2

0
%

6
1
,2

5
6

6
1
,2

5
6

0
%

3
6
1
5

A
ll 

S
a
in

ts
 B

a
b
b
a
c
o
m

b
e
 C

 o
f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
0

2
0
3

2
%

2
0
0

2
0
3
.0

2
%

4
6
4
,5

5
5

4
7
1
,8

2
1

2
%

3
5
,7

4
4

3
5
,7

1
6

0
%

3
6
1
6

S
t.
 M

a
ry

c
h
u
rc

h
 C

 o
f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
7

2
5
9

5
%

1
9
.6

2
1
.1

2
6
6
.6

2
8
0
.1

5
%

5
6
3
,4

1
5

5
8
9
,5

2
1

5
%

5
1
,2

5
0

5
1
,2

5
0

0
%

7
0
,1

8
1

7
1
,9

4
6

3
%

3
6
1
7

P
ri
o
ry

 R
o
m

a
n
 C

a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

1
8
1

1
8
3

1
%

1
8
1

1
8
3
.0

1
%

4
2
5
,5

6
7

4
3
2
,3

4
6

2
%

3
0
,6

3
0

3
0
,6

3
0

0
%

3
6
1
8

T
o
rr

e
 C

 o
f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
1
9

2
1
3

-3
%

2
6
.5

3
0
.2

2
4
5
.5

2
4
3
.2

-1
%

5
0
3
,0

8
9

4
9
1
,7

4
6

-2
%

4
4
,3

8
9

4
9
,1

3
2

1
1
%

1
0
5
,7

1
3

9
9
,0

9
1

-6
%

3
6
1
9

C
o
lla

to
n
 S

t.
 M

a
ry

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
0
6

2
0
2

-2
%

2
0
6

2
0
2
.0

-2
%

4
7
7
,3

7
3

4
6
9
,7

0
2

-2
%

2
9
,8

7
0

2
9
,8

7
0

0
%

3
7
5
1

E
d
e
n
 P

a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

3
2
0

3
4
7

8
%

2
3
.4

2
3
.8

3
4
3
.4

3
7
0
.8

8
%

7
0
5
,3

4
3

7
6
5
,1

0
6

8
%

9
9
,7

1
2

9
9
,7

1
2

0
%

5
6
,8

8
4

7
3
,7

2
7

3
0
%

5
,0

0
9

5
,4

3
1

8
%

3
7
5
2

K
in

g
s
 A

s
h
 P

ri
m

a
ry

3
5
4

3
6
3

3
%

1
5
.7

2
1
.8

3
6
9
.7

3
8
4
.8

4
%

7
8
2
,2

3
0

7
9
6
,5

3
7

2
%

7
2
,7

7
1

7
3
,2

7
1

1
%

5
4
,1

7
4

8
0
,8

9
3

4
9
%

5
2
0
0

H
a
y
e
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l

3
8
1

3
7
8

-1
%

2
5
.4

2
5
.7

4
0
6
.4

4
0
3
.7

-1
%

8
3
0
,9

0
7

8
2
8
,6

4
0

0
%

6
2
,9

6
3

6
2
,9

6
3

0
%

9
5
,5

7
2

9
7
,0

0
6

2
%

T
O
T
A
L
 P
R
IM
A
R
Y
 S
C
H
O
O
L
S

8
,6
4
6

8
,7
4
1

1
%

4
1
0
.8
0

4
1
5
.9
6

9
,0
5
6
.8
0

9
,1
5
6
.9
6

1
%

1
9
,3

4
5
,7

9
2

1
9
,5

6
8
,2

4
3

1
%

1
,8
6
2
,5
4
5

1
,8
7
0
,1
9
1

0
%

1
,3
7
4
,3
5
4

1
,4
5
4
,9
2
4

6
%

2
8
,7
5
3

2
8
,7
8
4

0
%

4
1
1
4

T
o
rq

u
a
y
 G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
fo

r 
G

ir
ls

5
9
6

6
0
2

1
%

2
6
2

2
4
9

8
5
8

8
5
1

-1
%

1
,7

9
6
,7

2
1

1
,8

1
1
,7

5
9

1
%

2
3
6
,2

5
2

2
3
6
,2

5
2

0
%

4
1
1
5

T
o
rq

u
a
y
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

8
0
7

8
1
1

0
%

0
0

8
0
7

8
1
1

0
%

2
,3

9
1
,5

1
6

2
,3

9
8
,0

8
7

0
%

2
8
8
,4

9
3

2
8
8
,4

9
3

0
%

4
1
1
6

C
h
u
rs

to
n
 F

e
rr

e
rs

 G
ra

m
m

a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l

6
5
1

6
5
1

0
%

2
8
0

3
0
3

9
3
1

9
5
4

2
%

1
,9

5
1
,1

2
8

1
,9

4
8
,9

3
2

0
%

2
1
8
,3

3
5

2
1
8
,3

3
5

0
%

4
1
1
7

W
e
s
tl
a
n
d
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
&

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
,0

7
8

1
,0

8
1

0
%

2
4
4

2
3
4

1
,3

2
2

1
,3

1
5

-1
%

3
,1

5
1
,4

6
7

3
,1

5
6
,4

7
0

0
%

5
1
1
,6

5
1

5
3
5
,1

1
1

5
%

3
6
,4

6
0

3
6
,4

6
0

0
%

4
1
1
8

B
ri
x
h
a
m

 C
o
lle

g
e

1
,0

5
0

1
,0

0
6

-4
%

0
0

1
,0

5
0

1
,0

0
6

-4
%

3
,0

7
1
,3

6
7

2
,9

4
7
,9

5
5

-4
%

2
6
9
,5

5
6

2
6
9
,5

5
6

0
%

4
1
1
9

P
a
ig

n
to

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 S
p
o
rt

s
 C

o
lle

g
e

1
,3

0
8

1
,3

0
2

0
%

2
0
8

1
6
2

1
,5

1
6

1
,4

6
4

-3
%

3
,7

9
6
,2

6
9

3
,7

7
3
,2

2
6

-1
%

5
8
8
,8

4
0

5
8
9
,7

8
0

0
%

4
6
0
1

S
t 
C

u
th

b
e
rt

 M
a
y
n
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

a
th

o
lic

 a
n
d
 C

 o
f 
E

 S
c
h
o
o
l

9
7
1

9
4
3

-3
%

1
7
8

1
3
6

1
,1

4
9

1
,0

7
9

-6
%

2
,8

5
1
,1

8
8

2
,7

6
8
,9

5
1

-3
%

2
3
5
,4

1
5

2
3
9
,6

0
7

2
%

5
4
0
1

T
o
rq

u
a
y
 B

o
y
s
' 
G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l

7
6
4

7
7
4

1
%

3
4
9

3
3
9

1
,1

1
3

1
,1

1
3

0
%

2
,2

6
8
,3

4
5

2
,2

9
3
,8

3
1

1
%

2
6
8
,1

8
2

2
6
8
,1

8
2

0
%

T
O
T
A
L
 S
E
C
O
N
D
A
R
Y
 S
C
H
O
O
L
S

7
,2
2
5

7
,1
7
0

-1
%

1
,5
2
1

1
,4
2
3

8
,7
4
6

8
,5
9
3

-2
%

2
1
,2

7
8
,0

0
1

2
1
,0

9
9
,2

1
1

-1
%

2
,6
1
6
,7
2
5

2
,6
4
5
,3
1
7

1
%

0
0

0
3
6
,4
6
0

3
6
,4
6
0

0
%

T
O
T
A
L
 P
R
IM
A
R
Y
 &
 S
E
C
O
N
D
A
R
Y

1
5
,8
7
1

1
5
,9
1
1

0
%

1
,9
3
2

1
,8
3
9

1
7
,8
0
3

1
7
,7
5
0

0
%

4
0
,6

2
3
,7

9
3

4
0
,6

6
7
,4

5
4

0
%

4
,4
7
9
,2
7
1

4
,5
1
5
,5
0
9

1
%

1
,3
7
4
,3
5
4

1
,4
5
4
,9
2
4

6
%

6
5
,2
1
3

6
5
,2
4
4

0
%

1
3
/0

3
/1

2
D

:\
m

o
d
e
rn

g
o
v
\D

a
ta

\A
g
e
n
d
a
It
e
m

D
o
c
s
\4

\6
\0

\A
I0

0
0
0
5
0
6
4
\$

u
b
t5

0
u
e
t.
x
ls

 P
A

G
E

 1
 o

f 
 6

Agenda Item 4
Appendix 1

Page 6



S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 C

O
M

P
A

R
I
S

O
N

 O
F

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 A
L

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
S

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
 W

IT
H

 2
0
1
1
/1

2

D
fE
S

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N
a
m
e

N
o
.

2
4
0
7

F
u
rz

e
h
a
m

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
3
4

C
u
rl
e
d
g
e
 S

tr
e
e
t 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
3
8

O
ld

w
a
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
3
9

W
h
it
e
 R

o
c
k
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
5
3

C
o
c
k
in

g
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
5
4

E
lla

c
o
m

b
e
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
4
5
5

H
o
m

e
la

n
d
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
5
6

S
t.
 M

a
rg

a
re

t'
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
4
6
0

W
a
tc

o
m

b
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
6
4

P
re

s
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
6
8

S
h
ip

h
a
y
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 O

rc
h
a
rd

 N
u
rs

e
ry

2
4
6
9

S
h
e
rw

e
ll 

V
a
lle

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
7
3

R
o
s
e
la

n
d
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
7
4

B
a
rt

o
n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
0
3

B
ri
x
h
a
m

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
1
9

Il
s
h
a
m

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
2
0

U
p
to

n
 S

t.
 J

a
m

e
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

3
1
2
1

W
a
rb

e
rr

y
 C

 o
f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
0
0

G
a
lm

p
to

n
 C

 o
f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
0
1

S
t.
 M

a
rg

a
re

t 
C

lit
h
e
ro

w
 C

a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
3

S
a
c
re

d
 H

e
a
rt

 C
a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
4

Q
u
e
e
n
s
w

a
y
 C

a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
5

A
ll 

S
a
in

ts
 B

a
b
b
a
c
o
m

b
e
 C

 o
f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
6

S
t.
 M

a
ry

c
h
u
rc

h
 C

 o
f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
7

P
ri
o
ry

 R
o
m

a
n
 C

a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
8

T
o
rr

e
 C

 o
f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
9

C
o
lla

to
n
 S

t.
 M

a
ry

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
7
5
1

E
d
e
n
 P

a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

3
7
5
2

K
in

g
s
 A

s
h
 P

ri
m

a
ry

5
2
0
0

H
a
y
e
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l

T
O
T
A
L
 P
R
IM
A
R
Y
 S
C
H
O
O
L
S

4
1
1
4

T
o
rq

u
a
y
 G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
fo

r 
G

ir
ls

4
1
1
5

T
o
rq

u
a
y
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

4
1
1
6

C
h
u
rs

to
n
 F

e
rr

e
rs

 G
ra

m
m

a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l

4
1
1
7

W
e
s
tl
a
n
d
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
&

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

4
1
1
8

B
ri
x
h
a
m

 C
o
lle

g
e

4
1
1
9

P
a
ig

n
to

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 S
p
o
rt

s
 C

o
lle

g
e

4
6
0
1

S
t 
C

u
th

b
e
rt

 M
a
y
n
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

a
th

o
lic

 a
n
d
 C

 o
f 
E

 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
4
0
1

T
o
rq

u
a
y
 B

o
y
s
' 
G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l

T
O
T
A
L
 S
E
C
O
N
D
A
R
Y
 S
C
H
O
O
L
S

T
O
T
A
L
 P
R
IM
A
R
Y
 &
 S
E
C
O
N
D
A
R
Y

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

 
N
N
D
R

N
N
D
R

E
li
g
ib
le

E
li
g
ib
le

1
-2
-1

1
-2
-1

S
p
li
t

S
p
li
t

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

G
e
n
e
ra
l

G
e
n
e
ra
l

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

F
S
M

F
S
M

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

S
c
h
o
o
l

S
c
h
o
o
l

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

T
u
it
io
n

T
u
it
io
n

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

T
h
re
s
h
o
ld

T
h
re
s
h
o
ld

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

S
it
e
s

S
it
e
s

R
a
te
s

R
a
te
s

R
e
n
ts

R
e
n
ts

N
o
s
.

N
o
s
.

M
e
a
ls

M
e
a
ls

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

2
0
,5

6
8

2
1
,7

3
3

6
%

3
8

3
8

0
%

3
4

4
3

2
6
%

1
9
,4

0
2

2
4
,1

5
4

2
4
%

7
,8

7
5

9
,7

7
5

2
4
%

2
8
,7

6
3

2
8
,2

7
9

-2
%

3
,5

7
0

3
,5

7
0

0
%

2
0
,2

4
3

1
6
,6

2
5

-1
8
%

4
1

4
1

0
%

1
0
7

1
3
0

2
1
%

6
5
,2

1
4

8
2
,1

1
0

2
6
%

2
4
,0

0
0

2
6
,0

0
6

8
%

6
1
,0

6
5

6
3
,6

6
2

4
%

2
5
,9

6
9

5
4
,7

1
6

1
1
1
%

7
1

6
5

-8
%

4
0
,7

3
1

3
7
,5

6
3

-8
%

1
6
,5

0
0

1
5
,6

3
6

-5
%

5
6
,6

4
0

6
2
,3

1
7

1
0
%

5
,9

7
5

6
,3

2
0

6
%

1
3
7

1
3
7

0
%

3
9

4
1

5
%

2
5
,8

6
8

2
6
,9

2
4

4
%

1
3
,5

0
0

2
0
,4

5
3

5
2
%

5
2
,2

1
5

5
0
,6

6
0

-3
%

2
2
,9

4
9

2
4
,2

7
4

6
%

1
1
2

1
0
6

-5
%

6
2
,9

0
5

5
9
,7

3
7

-5
%

1
5
,3

7
5

1
2
,4

4
4

-1
9
%

3
6
,7

2
8

2
9
,1

4
1

-2
1
%

1
5
,2

6
3

2
2
,6

7
1

4
9
%

1
1
1

1
1
4

3
%

6
4
,7

9
3

6
6
,3

7
7

2
%

1
1
,2

5
0

1
0
,7

5
5

-4
%

2
4
,3

3
8

1
7
,0

3
6

-3
0
%

2
2
,7

3
3

2
4
,0

4
5

6
%

4
5

4
4

-2
%

2
7
,7

7
0

2
7
,2

4
2

-2
%

7
,5

0
0

8
,2

8
7

1
0
%

2
5
,2

2
3

2
3
,7

6
1

-6
%

2
2
,4

5
1

4
,0

0
8

-8
2
%

9
0

9
6

7
%

5
3
,0

9
0

5
6
,2

5
8

6
%

9
,0

0
0

1
1
,2

6
3

2
5
%

2
8
,3

2
0

2
4
,7

0
3

-1
3
%

1
2
,0

1
6

1
2
,7

1
0

6
%

8
3

9
2

1
1
%

5
3
,6

0
6

6
0
,9

9
8

1
4
%

7
,5

0
0

8
,9

1
0

1
9
%

4
1
,1

5
3

4
0
,3

4
9

-2
%

1
0
,2

8
4

1
0
,8

7
8

6
%

3
0

3
0

0
%

1
7
,1

3
3

1
7
,1

3
3

0
%

9
,3

7
5

9
,8

2
1

5
%

2
2
,1

2
5

2
2
,4

1
6

1
%

2
9
,8

7
7

6
,3

2
0

-7
9
%

4
4

4
7

7
%

2
9
,5

9
1

3
0
,1

1
9

2
%

1
0
,5

0
0

1
1
,3

6
3

8
%

2
0
,7

9
8

1
9
,7

2
6

-5
%

5
1
,0

9
4

5
4
,0

4
4

6
%

6
3

6
5

3
%

3
9
,7

8
3

4
0
,3

1
1

1
%

1
9
,1

2
5

1
9
,8

9
4

4
%

4
0
,2

6
8

4
5
,2

8
1

1
2
%

1
3
,7

4
8

1
4
,5

4
2

6
%

4
9

4
4

-1
0
%

2
9
,0

6
4

2
6
,4

2
4

-9
%

7
,8

7
5

6
,1

0
2

-2
3
%

1
8
,1

4
3

2
4
,2

0
9

3
3
%

3
0
,0

1
5

2
9
,5

4
2

-2
%

1
7
7

2
0
5

1
6
%

1
0
9
,5

1
2

1
2
6
,4

0
8

1
5
%

1
5
,7

5
0

1
6
,5

8
3

5
%

6
8
,5

8
8

8
4
,7

3
3

2
4
%

7
,3

2
3

5
,9

6
3

-1
9
%

2
2

2
7

2
3
%

1
4
,2

3
4

1
6
,8

7
4

1
9
%

7
,1

2
5

4
,8

8
1

-3
1
%

1
3
,7

1
8

1
7
,9

3
3

3
1
%

6
,1

7
0

6
,7

5
0

9
%

5
,9

6
6

5
,9

6
6

0
%

1
4

1
7

2
1
%

1
2
,6

8
7

1
4
,2

7
1

1
2
%

5
,6

2
5

4
,9

2
9

-1
2
%

1
1
,5

0
5

8
,9

6
6

-2
2
%

5
,3

0
4

5
,8

5
0

1
0
%

3
1

3
4

1
0
%

1
7
,4

0
1

1
8
,9

8
5

9
%

3
,7

5
0

3
,5

8
4

-4
%

8
,9

6
6

#
D

IV
/0

!

4
,0

7
2

4
,3

0
4

6
%

4
8

3
7

-2
3
%

2
7
,7

2
8

2
1
,9

2
0

-2
1
%

9
,7

5
0

9
,8

5
3

1
%

2
2
,4

3
5

1
7
,9

3
3

-2
0
%

1
,9

4
9

2
,0

6
1

6
%

1
8

1
9

6
%

1
1
,1

1
6

1
1
,6

4
4

5
%

5
,6

2
5

5
,6

6
2

1
%

2
5
,6

6
5

2
1
,5

8
8

-1
6
%

2
,9

4
4

3
,0

9
2

5
%

1
0

1
9

9
0
%

7
,5

4
8

1
2
,3

0
0

6
3
%

2
,6

2
5

3
,1

7
3

2
1
%

1
1
,5

0
5

1
1
,6

5
6

1
%

2
,0

1
3

2
,1

3
0

6
%

3
3

4
0

2
1
%

2
1
,7

7
7

2
4
,4

1
7

1
2
%

9
,3

7
5

1
0
,0

4
6

7
%

2
,6

5
5

9
,8

6
3

2
7
1
%

1
,4

5
1

1
,5

3
4

6
%

3
7

3
6

-3
%

2
1
,1

1
2

2
0
,5

8
4

-3
%

8
,2

5
0

5
,7

9
6

-3
0
%

1
7
,7

0
0

2
6
,8

9
9

5
2
%

2
,8

7
9

3
,0

4
6

6
%

3
1

3
4

1
0
%

1
8
,3

6
6

1
9
,9

5
0

9
%

6
,0

0
0

6
,1

8
2

3
%

2
0
,7

9
8

1
8
,3

8
1

-1
2
%

3
,8

1
0

4
,0

3
0

6
%

4
5

6
0

3
3
%

2
7
,3

9
5

3
8
,4

8
3

4
0
%

6
,3

7
5

7
,4

3
5

1
7
%

1
2
,3

9
0

1
7
,9

3
3

4
5
%

1
,9

7
0

2
,0

8
4

6
%

3
8

3
9

3
%

2
3
,8

4
1

2
4
,3

6
9

2
%

6
,7

5
0

4
,5

4
3

-3
3
%

1
4
,6

0
3

1
3
,4

5
0

-8
%

3
,0

3
1

3
,2

0
6

6
%

3
3

3
5

6
%

1
9
,2

5
8

2
3
,4

8
2

2
2
%

6
,0

0
0

6
,1

7
4

3
%

1
6
,8

1
5

1
3
,5

8
8

-1
9
%

4
,2

8
7

4
,5

3
4

6
%

2
1

2
1

0
%

1
4
,7

9
0

1
4
,7

9
0

0
%

4
,5

0
0

3
,8

8
0

-1
4
%

1
9
,0

2
8

1
4
,3

0
2

-2
5
%

2
0
,6

7
6

2
1
,8

7
0

6
%

6
1

7
7

2
6
%

3
3
,1

4
3

4
2
,6

4
7

2
9
%

1
1
,6

2
5

9
,5

6
7

-1
8
%

4
1
,5

9
5

2
3
,7

6
1

-4
3
%

2
7
,6

0
4

6
9
,1

5
8

1
5
1
%

1
4
8

1
7
3

1
7
%

8
3
,8

5
3

9
8
,1

0
9

1
7
%

1
8
,7

5
0

1
6
,1

1
9

-1
4
%

5
8
,4

1
0

5
3
,8

6
8

-8
%

4
,3

1
3

4
,5

4
5

5
%

8
1

8
8

9
%

5
1
,6

8
7

5
6
,4

3
9

9
%

1
0
,8

7
5

1
4
,2

5
7

3
1
%

2
6
,5

5
0

2
6
,8

9
9

1
%

3
,5
7
0

3
,5
7
0

0
%

4
0
2
,9
8
1

4
4
6
,5
8
3

1
1
%

6
,1
8
2

6
,1
8
2

0
%

1
,7
2
6

1
,8
7
8

9
%

1
,0
4
4
,3
9
8

1
,1
4
1
,0
2
2

9
%

2
9
8
,1
2
5

3
0
3
,3
7
5

2
%

8
3
9
,7
3
2

8
4
2
,2
6
1

0
%

2
7
,9

2
9

2
9
,5

4
1

6
%

1
2

1
8

5
0
%

8
,7

3
8

1
1
,5

8
2

3
3
%

2
,2

5
0

2
,2

8
1

1
%

2
0
4
,6

8
3

1
9
7
,5

7
8

-3
%

9
6
,5

7
2

2
4
5
,0

3
0

1
5
4
%

1
7
4

2
1
5

2
4
%

8
5
,5

2
6

1
0
4
,9

6
0

2
3
%

6
5
,6

2
5

6
9
,6

6
7

6
%

1
1
4
,6

0
8

1
2
2
,9

7
5

7
%

2
1
,4

7
7

2
2
,7

1
7

6
%

9
8

9
8

0
%

3
4

3
1

-9
%

1
9
,1

6
6

1
7
,7

4
4

-7
%

2
,2

5
0

2
,4

7
2

1
0
%

1
4
7
,3

0
6

1
4
4
,2

2
1

-2
%

4
3
,9

6
1

4
6
,4

8
2

6
%

2
3
7

2
3
8

0
%

1
1
5
,3

8
8

1
1
5
,8

6
2

0
%

5
3
,6

2
5

4
9
,6

3
2

-7
%

2
1
4
,0

9
8

1
9
0
,0

3
2

-1
1
%

2
6
,8

4
6

2
8
,3

9
6

6
%

1
2
4

1
3
9

1
2
%

6
1
,8

2
6

6
8
,9

3
6

1
2
%

4
9
,8

7
5

4
2
,1

5
3

-1
5
%

1
6
8
,5

9
3

1
8
3
,0

9
5

9
%

2
1
3
,6

8
3

2
1
3
,6

8
3

0
%

2
7
9
,2

8
5

3
4
6
,9

3
5

2
4
%

2
7
9

2
7
3

-2
%

1
3
8
,3

4
6

1
3
5
,5

0
2

-2
%

8
8
,5

0
0

9
6
,1

2
5

9
%

2
1
6
,2

2
4

2
1
2
,6

4
1

-2
%

2
3
,3

8
2

2
7
,4

8
0

1
8
%

1
2
8

1
4
3

1
2
%

6
3
,7

2
2

7
0
,8

3
2

1
1
%

3
8
,6

2
5

3
8
,2

5
8

-1
%

1
7
7
,8

9
2

1
6
8
,0

0
2

-6
%

3
8
,6

7
3

4
1
,1

3
5

6
%

1
3

1
9

4
6
%

9
,2

1
2

1
2
,0

5
6

3
1
%

2
,6

2
5

2
,7

8
6

6
%

1
8
5
,0

4
1

1
7
7
,1

1
3

-4
%

2
1
3
,6
8
3

2
1
3
,6
8
3

0
%

5
5
8
,1
2
5

7
8
7
,7
1
6

4
1
%

9
8

9
8

0
%

1
,0
0
1

1
,0
7
6

7
%

5
0
1
,9
2
4

5
3
7
,4
7
4

7
%

3
0
3
,3
7
5

3
0
3
,3
7
5

0
%

1
,4
2
8
,4
4
5

1
,3
9
5
,6
5
6

-2
%

2
1
7
,2
5
3

2
1
7
,2
5
3

0
%

9
6
1
,1
0
5

1
,2
3
4
,2
9
9

2
8
%

6
,2
8
0

6
,2
8
0

0
%

2
,7
2
7

2
,9
5
4

8
%

1
,5
4
6
,3
2
2

1
,6
7
8
,4
9
6

9
%

6
0
1
,5
0
0

6
0
6
,7
5
0

1
%

2
,2
6
8
,1
7
7

2
,2
3
7
,9
1
7

-1
%

1
3
/0

3
/1

2
D

:\
m

o
d
e
rn

g
o
v
\D

a
ta

\A
g
e
n
d
a
It
e
m

D
o
c
s
\4

\6
\0

\A
I0

0
0
0
5
0
6
4
\$

u
b
t5

0
u
e
t.
x
ls

 P
A

G
E

 2
 o

f 
 6

Page 7



S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 C

O
M

P
A

R
I
S

O
N

 O
F

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 A
L

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
S

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
 W

IT
H

 2
0
1
1
/1

2

D
fE
S

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N
a
m
e

N
o
.

2
4
0
7

F
u
rz

e
h
a
m

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
3
4

C
u
rl
e
d
g
e
 S

tr
e
e
t 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
3
8

O
ld

w
a
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
3
9

W
h
it
e
 R

o
c
k
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
5
3

C
o
c
k
in

g
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
5
4

E
lla

c
o
m

b
e
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
4
5
5

H
o
m

e
la

n
d
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
5
6

S
t.
 M

a
rg

a
re

t'
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
4
6
0

W
a
tc

o
m

b
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
6
4

P
re

s
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
6
8

S
h
ip

h
a
y
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 O

rc
h
a
rd

 N
u
rs

e
ry

2
4
6
9

S
h
e
rw

e
ll 

V
a
lle

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
7
3

R
o
s
e
la

n
d
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
7
4

B
a
rt

o
n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
0
3

B
ri
x
h
a
m

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
1
9

Il
s
h
a
m

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
2
0

U
p
to

n
 S

t.
 J

a
m

e
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

3
1
2
1

W
a
rb

e
rr

y
 C

 o
f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
0
0

G
a
lm

p
to

n
 C

 o
f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
0
1

S
t.
 M

a
rg

a
re

t 
C

lit
h
e
ro

w
 C

a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
3

S
a
c
re

d
 H

e
a
rt

 C
a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
4

Q
u
e
e
n
s
w

a
y
 C

a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
5

A
ll 

S
a
in

ts
 B

a
b
b
a
c
o
m

b
e
 C

 o
f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
6

S
t.
 M

a
ry

c
h
u
rc

h
 C

 o
f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
7

P
ri
o
ry

 R
o
m

a
n
 C

a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
8

T
o
rr

e
 C

 o
f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
9

C
o
lla

to
n
 S

t.
 M

a
ry

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
7
5
1

E
d
e
n
 P

a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

3
7
5
2

K
in

g
s
 A

s
h
 P

ri
m

a
ry

5
2
0
0

H
a
y
e
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l

T
O
T
A
L
 P
R
IM
A
R
Y
 S
C
H
O
O
L
S

4
1
1
4

T
o
rq

u
a
y
 G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
fo

r 
G

ir
ls

4
1
1
5

T
o
rq

u
a
y
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

4
1
1
6

C
h
u
rs

to
n
 F

e
rr

e
rs

 G
ra

m
m

a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l

4
1
1
7

W
e
s
tl
a
n
d
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
&

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

4
1
1
8

B
ri
x
h
a
m

 C
o
lle

g
e

4
1
1
9

P
a
ig

n
to

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 S
p
o
rt

s
 C

o
lle

g
e

4
6
0
1

S
t 
C

u
th

b
e
rt

 M
a
y
n
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

a
th

o
lic

 a
n
d
 C

 o
f 
E

 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
4
0
1

T
o
rq

u
a
y
 B

o
y
s
' 
G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l

T
O
T
A
L
 S
E
C
O
N
D
A
R
Y
 S
C
H
O
O
L
S

T
O
T
A
L
 P
R
IM
A
R
Y
 &
 S
E
C
O
N
D
A
R
Y

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

B
u
il
d
in
g
s

B
u
il
d
in
g
s

A
d
m
is
s
io
n

A
d
m
is
s
io
n

R
e
c
o
v
e
ry
 o
f

R
e
c
o
v
e
ry
 o
f

S
c
h
o
o
l

S
c
h
o
o
l

In
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 V
A
 &

In
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 V
A
 &

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

R
e
la
te
d

R
e
la
te
d

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

P
o
s
t 
1
6
 N
o
n
-

P
o
s
t 
1
6
 N
o
n
-

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

In
c
lu
s
io
n

In
c
lu
s
io
n

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s

S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

E
x
 G
M
 S
c
h
ls

E
x
 G
M
 S
c
h
ls

F
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s

F
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s

A
W
P
U
 F
a
c
to
r

A
W
P
U
 F
a
c
to
r

G
ra
n
t

G
ra
n
t

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

2
9
,1

0
0

5
3
,7

3
6

8
5
%

4
9
,9

2
6

4
9
,2

9
8

-1
%

1
5
5
,7

5
4

1
8
8
,9

0
8

2
1
%

6
5
,2

4
8

6
2
,0

0
9

-5
%

5
8
,1

1
7

5
6
,3

9
7

-3
%

9
6
,9

2
8

9
7
,1

4
0

0
%

2
,3

1
8

2
,2

9
7

-1
%

2
2
,7

0
9

2
1
,2

2
6

-7
%

6
5
,8

8
8

6
5
,5

8
1

0
%

1
4
3
,8

8
7

1
1
5
,6

1
9

-2
0
%

6
1
,9

2
0

6
1
,3

7
1

-1
%

1
8
0
,0

8
5

1
5
8
,5

3
7

-1
2
%

4
3
,6

1
6

4
0
,9

5
9

-6
%

3
8
,1

3
4

3
8
,9

0
9

2
%

4
1
,6

0
6

4
1
,2

5
3

-1
%

1
,9

8
6

2
,0

3
1

2
%

1
1
7
,1

9
5

1
3
0
,5

1
9

1
1
%

5
5
,7

7
6

5
7
,4

1
6

3
%

9
6
,7

3
3

6
7
,8

3
9

-3
0
%

4
2
,0

0
3

4
2
,0

7
2

0
%

3
7
,5

9
1

4
0
,3

2
2

7
%

5
2
,0

6
4

5
2
,1

8
6

0
%

2
,3

4
0

2
,3

5
6

1
%

5
9
,2

1
0

4
4
,4

3
4

-2
5
%

6
6
,5

5
4

6
7
,3

9
3

1
%

8
4
,2

1
6

6
4
,3

4
3

-2
4
%

9
4
,9

9
5

9
5
,1

3
8

0
%

6
0
,8

0
9

6
2
,4

0
4

3
%

4
0
,4

1
6

4
3
,8

9
4

9
%

2
9
4
,3

0
2

3
8
2
,5

8
0

3
0
%

6
9
,1

9
0

7
1
,5

2
1

3
%

2
0
,7

7
3

3
2
,3

9
4

5
6
%

4
1
,3

2
5

4
2
,0

4
6

2
%

1
7
,8

3
6

1
6
,6

5
4

-7
%

3
4
,2

7
2

3
4
,4

5
3

1
%

4
8
,3

0
2

4
7
,4

6
5

-2
%

2
2
,8

8
0

2
3
,7

3
7

4
%

1
,9

7
1

1
,9

3
0

-2
%

4
8
,5

6
1

4
4
,3

4
1

-9
%

5
5
,3

0
2

5
4
,3

4
2

-2
%

1
,4

1
9

1
,4

1
9

0
%

1
,4

2
8

1
,3

9
0

-3
%

1
0
,0

2
9

1
2
,3

4
9

2
3
%

3
8
,7

5
2

3
7
,7

7
0

-3
%

1
,2

6
2

1
,2

6
2

0
%

9
2
0

1
,0

5
3

1
4
%

1
8
,1

5
0

2
7
,6

9
4

5
3
%

2
3
,2

6
4

2
7
,4

3
6

1
8
%

1
,7

0
8

1
,7

0
8

0
%

1
,4

9
9

1
,4

3
9

-4
%

5
0
,0

9
0

4
7
,4

0
0

-5
%

4
0
,9

1
5

3
9
,2

8
0

-4
%

1
,4

7
8

1
,4

7
8

0
%

1
,3

5
2

1
,3

4
0

-1
%

9
4
,7

6
6

6
0
,6

9
0

-3
6
%

3
6
,4

4
8

3
6
,2

3
9

-1
%

1
,0

6
6

1
,0

6
6

0
%

1
,3

9
0

1
,3

9
4

0
%

6
1
,7

8
8

2
9
,6

3
6

-5
2
%

3
7
,6

0
0

3
7
,8

9
8

1
%

1
,3

6
8

1
,3

6
8

0
%

1
,6

7
0

1
,7

1
5

3
%

1
1
7
,2

7
3

8
6
,7

1
2

-2
6
%

4
6
,1

2
5

4
7
,7

3
4

3
%

1
,3

9
1

1
,3

9
1

0
%

1
,3

1
0

1
,3

1
1

0
%

5
3
,8

1
7

4
0
,9

5
2

-2
4
%

3
5
,1

6
8

3
5
,3

4
6

1
%

8
6
4

8
6
4

0
%

1
,5

8
1

1
,5

6
1

-1
%

5
5
,7

9
4

6
6
,4

4
1

1
9
%

4
3
,4

2
4

4
3
,0

2
1

-1
%

9
4
0

9
4
0

0
%

1
,4

1
5

1
,3

9
0

-2
%

2
2
,6

0
5

3
4
,6

8
6

5
3
%

3
8
,3

6
8

3
7
,7

7
0

-2
%

7
2
,0

8
5

8
9
,0

1
6

2
3
%

5
5
,9

5
5

5
9
,2

9
9

6
%

2
5
7
,8

4
5

2
5
9
,4

2
4

1
%

5
9
,3

2
2

6
1
,0

9
1

3
%

4
,5

0
6

4
,5

0
6

0
%

2
,2

5
7

2
,2

2
9

-1
%

5
7
,6

5
6

9
5
,1

7
8

6
5
%

6
4
,0

1
9

6
3
,4

9
9

-1
%

1
6
,0
0
2

1
6
,0
0
2

0
%

2
3
,4
3
7

2
3
,4
3
6

0
%

0
0

0
2
,3
8
5
,2
1
2

2
,4
1
6
,8
0
4

1
%

1
,5
1
9
,2
7
0

1
,5
2
8
,1
9
2

1
%

1
2
,1

3
3

1
2
,2

0
5

1
%

(8
1
,6

0
2
)

(7
8
,6

6
3
)

-4
%

3
1
,9

0
2

2
9
,7

1
0

-7
%

1
2
3
,5

4
0

1
2
4
,6

0
0

1
%

6
,4

3
2

#
D

IV
/0

!
5
1
2
,4

8
7

4
9
7
,4

6
6

-3
%

1
1
6
,9

1
0

1
1
9
,3

0
7

2
%

1
2
,4

9
2

1
2
,5

2
7

0
%

(7
3
,0

7
0
)

(7
7
,5

6
0
)

6
%

4
2
,3

2
7

4
1
,3

9
6

-2
%

1
3
3
,0

3
0

1
3
8
,2

2
8

4
%

1
1
,9

7
8

1
2
,0

5
6

1
%

(5
3
,6

5
8
)

(5
5
,1

5
0
)

3
%

4
8
3
,0

2
0

5
2
2
,6

4
8

8
%

1
8
3
,8

6
0

1
8
5
,9

9
4

1
%

7
,9

4
6

7
,7

1
4

-3
%

2
6
4
,0

5
3

2
5
4
,4

2
4

-4
%

1
4
8
,5

0
0

1
4
5
,1

0
9

-2
%

(1
4
9
,2

6
4
)

(1
2
7
,9

7
3
)

-1
4
%

6
1
8
,8

7
2

6
0
8
,6

9
2

-2
%

2
0
9
,0

8
0

2
0
5
,7

0
9

-2
%

1
2
,7

3
2

1
2
,7

3
2

0
%

7
,4

3
1

7
,3

0
0

-2
%

(4
2
,5

3
7
)

(3
5
,6

5
4
)

-1
6
%

3
0
5
,1

8
8

3
0
8
,3

9
0

1
%

1
6
1
,3

7
0

1
5
4
,7

6
8

-4
%

5
,3

2
8

5
,3

2
8

0
%

1
3
,2

2
8

1
3
,3

3
6

1
%

(9
8
,8

4
7
)

(9
6
,7

6
4
)

-2
%

3
3
,6

7
8

2
8
,8

3
8

-1
4
%

1
5
6
,6

9
0

1
5
9
,2

6
6

2
%

1
8
,0
6
0

1
8
,0
6
0

0
%

6
5
,2
0
8

7
1
,5
7
0

1
0
%

(4
9
8
,9
7
8
)

(4
7
1
,7
6
4
)

-5
%

2
,2
9
1
,5
2
6

2
,2
9
1
,5
6
5

0
%

1
,2
3
2
,9
8
0

1
,2
3
2
,9
8
0

0
%

3
4
,0
6
2

3
4
,0
6
2

0
%

8
8
,6
4
5

9
5
,0
0
6

7
%

(4
9
8
,9
7
8
)

(4
7
1
,7
6
4
)

-5
%

4
,6
7
6
,7
3
9

4
,7
0
8
,3
6
8

1
%

2
,7
5
2
,2
5
0

2
,7
6
1
,1
7
2

0
%

1
3
/0

3
/1

2
D

:\
m

o
d
e
rn

g
o
v
\D

a
ta

\A
g
e
n
d
a
It
e
m

D
o
c
s
\4

\6
\0

\A
I0

0
0
0
5
0
6
4
\$

u
b
t5

0
u
e
t.
x
ls

 P
A

G
E

 3
 o

f 
 6

Page 8



S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 C

O
M

P
A

R
I
S

O
N

 O
F

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 A
L

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
S

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
 W

IT
H

 2
0
1
1
/1

2

D
fE
S

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N
a
m
e

N
o
.

2
4
0
7

F
u
rz

e
h
a
m

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
3
4

C
u
rl
e
d
g
e
 S

tr
e
e
t 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
3
8

O
ld

w
a
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
3
9

W
h
it
e
 R

o
c
k
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
5
3

C
o
c
k
in

g
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
5
4

E
lla

c
o
m

b
e
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
4
5
5

H
o
m

e
la

n
d
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
5
6

S
t.
 M

a
rg

a
re

t'
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
4
6
0

W
a
tc

o
m

b
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
6
4

P
re

s
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
6
8

S
h
ip

h
a
y
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 O

rc
h
a
rd

 N
u
rs

e
ry

2
4
6
9

S
h
e
rw

e
ll 

V
a
lle

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
7
3

R
o
s
e
la

n
d
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
7
4

B
a
rt

o
n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
0
3

B
ri
x
h
a
m

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
1
9

Il
s
h
a
m

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
2
0

U
p
to

n
 S

t.
 J

a
m

e
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

3
1
2
1

W
a
rb

e
rr

y
 C

 o
f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
0
0

G
a
lm

p
to

n
 C

 o
f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
0
1

S
t.
 M

a
rg

a
re

t 
C

lit
h
e
ro

w
 C

a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
3

S
a
c
re

d
 H

e
a
rt

 C
a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
4

Q
u
e
e
n
s
w

a
y
 C

a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
5

A
ll 

S
a
in

ts
 B

a
b
b
a
c
o
m

b
e
 C

 o
f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
6

S
t.
 M

a
ry

c
h
u
rc

h
 C

 o
f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
7

P
ri
o
ry

 R
o
m

a
n
 C

a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
8

T
o
rr

e
 C

 o
f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
9

C
o
lla

to
n
 S

t.
 M

a
ry

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
7
5
1

E
d
e
n
 P

a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

3
7
5
2

K
in

g
s
 A

s
h
 P

ri
m

a
ry

5
2
0
0

H
a
y
e
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l

T
O
T
A
L
 P
R
IM
A
R
Y
 S
C
H
O
O
L
S

4
1
1
4

T
o
rq

u
a
y
 G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
fo

r 
G

ir
ls

4
1
1
5

T
o
rq

u
a
y
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

4
1
1
6

C
h
u
rs

to
n
 F

e
rr

e
rs

 G
ra

m
m

a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l

4
1
1
7

W
e
s
tl
a
n
d
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
&

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

4
1
1
8

B
ri
x
h
a
m

 C
o
lle

g
e

4
1
1
9

P
a
ig

n
to

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 S
p
o
rt

s
 C

o
lle

g
e

4
6
0
1

S
t 
C

u
th

b
e
rt

 M
a
y
n
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

a
th

o
lic

 a
n
d
 C

 o
f 
E

 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
4
0
1

T
o
rq

u
a
y
 B

o
y
s
' 
G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l

T
O
T
A
L
 S
E
C
O
N
D
A
R
Y
 S
C
H
O
O
L
S

T
O
T
A
L
 P
R
IM
A
R
Y
 &
 S
E
C
O
N
D
A
R
Y

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

S
S
G

S
S
G

E
x
te
n
d
e
d

E
x
te
n
d
e
d

E
x
te
n
d
e
d

E
x
te
n
d
e
d

P
ri
m
a
ry

P
ri
m
a
ry

S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

S
c
h
o
o
l

S
c
h
o
o
l

P
e
rs
o
n
a
li
s
a
ti
o
n

P
e
rs
o
n
a
li
s
a
ti
o
n

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

S
c
h
o
o
ls

S
c
h
o
o
ls

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

S
c
h
o
o
ls

S
c
h
o
o
ls

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

S
tr
a
te
g
y

S
tr
a
te
g
y

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

S
tr
a
te
g
y

S
tr
a
te
g
y

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
il
it
y

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
il
it
y

S
u
b
s
id
y

S
u
b
s
id
y

G
ra
n
t

G
ra
n
t

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

8
,5

8
8

6
,8

0
7

-2
1
%

3
,3

0
4

3
,3

5
2

1
%

6
,0

0
0

7
,0

4
5

1
7
%

9
,5

5
1

9
,6

6
1

1
%

3
5
,6

7
1

3
5
,1

9
6

-1
%

2
1
,3

1
2

1
7
,4

7
6

-1
8
%

4
,7

7
7

4
,4

8
2

-6
%

1
8
,8

8
1

2
1
,2

9
8

1
3
%

1
3
,8

1
1

1
2
,9

1
7

-6
%

4
9
,0

9
1

4
6
,2

5
9

-6
%

1
5
,2

5
5

1
6
,5

7
2

9
%

7
,8

1
1

7
,8

2
2

0
%

1
2
,5

2
9

1
0
,6

4
9

-1
5
%

2
2
,5

8
1

2
2
,5

4
2

0
%

7
5
,6

2
1

7
6
,0

6
3

1
%

8
,0

7
2

6
,4

2
6

-2
0
%

5
,1

7
0

5
,1

5
7

0
%

6
,8

8
2

6
,7

1
7

-2
%

1
4
,9

4
7

1
4
,8

6
3

-1
%

3
6
,6

1
3

3
6
,5

2
6

0
%

1
8
,6

4
6

1
2
,3

8
3

-3
4
%

4
,7

9
0

4
,7

5
2

-1
%

1
9
,7

6
4

1
7
,3

6
6

-1
2
%

1
3
,8

4
7

1
3
,6

9
5

-1
%

5
2
,9

2
2

5
2
,5

1
5

-1
%

1
5
,9

4
2

1
5
,7

1
3

-1
%

3
,0

3
3

2
,7

8
7

-8
%

1
9
,5

8
7

1
8
,6

7
7

-5
%

8
,7

7
0

8
,0

3
3

-8
%

6
6
,4

6
9

6
1
,0

8
7

-8
%

6
,1

0
4

5
,2

6
7

-1
4
%

2
,5

3
0

2
,5

0
5

-1
%

7
,9

4
1

7
,2

0
9

-9
%

7
,3

1
4

7
,2

1
9

-1
%

2
7
,8

1
4

2
7
,5

7
4

-1
%

1
4
,3

9
7

1
1
,6

7
3

-1
9
%

4
,2

0
0

4
,3

7
2

4
%

1
5
,8

8
2

1
5
,7

2
8

-1
%

1
2
,1

4
2

1
2
,5

9
8

4
%

5
0
,7

4
0

5
2
,8

1
7

4
%

9
,5

1
3

1
5
,2

9
9

6
1
%

2
,4

9
3

2
,4

6
8

-1
%

1
4
,6

4
6

1
5
,0

7
3

3
%

7
,2

0
7

7
,1

1
3

-1
%

6
8
,3

5
6

6
8
,7

4
1

1
%

3
,7

2
6

6
,4

4
3

7
3
%

3
,8

4
4

3
,8

6
8

1
%

5
,2

9
4

4
,9

1
5

-7
%

1
1
,1

1
3

1
1
,1

4
7

0
%

3
6
,3

5
1

3
6
,5

8
3

1
%

1
0
,9

4
4

9
,4

6
1

-1
4
%

4
,8

5
1

4
,9

4
9

2
%

7
,7

6
4

7
,7

0
0

-1
%

1
4
,0

2
4

1
4
,2

6
1

2
%

5
1
,3

0
8

5
2
,2

7
1

2
%

1
7
,2

1
5

1
8
,4

7
8

7
%

7
,6

0
2

7
,6

5
0

1
%

1
1
,1

1
7

1
0
,6

4
9

-4
%

2
1
,9

7
7

2
2
,0

4
7

0
%

6
1
,7

2
7

6
2
,0

4
0

1
%

7
,8

8
2

6
,6

0
6

-1
6
%

2
,7

2
6

3
,0

7
0

1
3
%

8
,6

4
7

7
,2

0
9

-1
7
%

7
,8

8
2

8
,8

4
7

1
2
%

2
9
,8

9
3

3
3
,6

6
3

1
3
%

2
2
,9

1
1

3
0
,2

2
8

3
2
%

5
,1

2
1

5
,3

5
4

5
%

3
1
,2

3
4

3
3
,5

8
6

8
%

1
4
,8

0
5

1
5
,4

2
9

4
%

9
2
,9

3
0

9
7
,0

4
0

4
%

9
,1

3
4

4
,6

7
1

-4
9
%

2
,4

8
1

2
,5

6
6

3
%

3
,8

8
2

4
,4

2
4

1
4
%

7
,1

7
2

7
,3

9
6

3
%

3
2
,0

8
6

3
2
,9

8
5

3
%

2
,2

4
6

2
,7

2
6

2
1
%

2
,1

3
7

2
,1

6
1

1
%

2
,4

7
0

2
,7

8
5

1
3
%

6
,1

7
8

6
,2

2
8

1
%

3
2
,3

8
5

3
2
,7

5
8

1
%

5
,5

4
9

3
,9

4
4

-2
9
%

1
,0

4
4

1
,1

3
0

8
%

5
,4

7
0

5
,5

7
0

2
%

3
,0

1
8

3
,2

5
6

8
%

2
9
,7

0
4

3
2
,1

5
0

8
%

8
,3

7
4

8
,3

1
7

-1
%

3
,8

6
9

3
,8

0
7

-2
%

8
,4

7
0

6
,0

6
2

-2
8
%

1
1
,1

8
4

1
0
,9

7
0

-2
%

3
4
,5

3
8

3
3
,8

8
5

-2
%

4
,6

2
9

5
,9

8
7

2
9
%

2
,5

6
7

2
,4

8
1

-3
%

3
,1

7
6

3
,1

1
3

-2
%

7
,4

2
0

7
,1

4
8

-4
%

2
0
,1

5
5

1
9
,4

8
0

-3
%

4
,2

8
2

3
,5

9
6

-1
6
%

1
,0

8
1

1
,4

8
6

3
7
%

1
,7

6
5

3
,1

1
3

7
6
%

3
,1

2
4

4
,2

8
2

3
7
%

2
0
,8

1
6

2
8
,6

2
1

3
8
%

5
,8

5
7

1
2
,0

6
6

1
0
6
%

2
,5

1
8

2
,4

0
7

-4
%

5
,8

2
3

6
,5

5
3

1
3
%

7
,2

7
8

6
,9

3
6

-5
%

2
9
,4

1
9

2
7
,8

4
9

-5
%

7
,6

0
3

8
,3

7
3

1
0
%

2
,3

4
6

2
,3

3
3

-1
%

6
,5

2
9

5
,8

9
8

-1
0
%

6
,7

8
1

6
,7

2
4

-1
%

3
0
,0

7
9

2
9
,9

2
1

-1
%

6
,2

2
3

9
,7

3
3

5
6
%

2
,4

5
6

2
,4

9
3

1
%

5
,4

7
0

5
,5

7
0

2
%

7
,1

0
1

7
,1

8
4

1
%

2
1
,6

3
1

2
1
,9

5
6

2
%

8
,1

9
2

1
0
,3

9
3

2
7
%

3
,0

3
3

3
,1

8
0

5
%

7
,9

4
1

9
,8

3
0

2
4
%

8
,7

7
0

9
,1

6
5

5
%

3
1
,5

5
4

3
3
,1

5
2

5
%

9
,1

9
6

7
,3

5
8

-2
0
%

2
,2

2
3

2
,2

4
7

1
%

6
,7

0
6

6
,3

9
0

-5
%

6
,4

2
6

6
,4

7
6

1
%

4
2
,8

0
7

4
3
,2

8
0

1
%

8
,2

5
8

6
,7

5
9

-1
8
%

2
,6

9
0

2
,6

1
6

-3
%

5
,8

2
3

5
,7

3
4

-2
%

7
,7

7
5

7
,5

3
8

-3
%

2
8
,1

0
4

2
7
,8

3
6

-1
%

2
,9

4
6

6
,0

3
4

1
0
5
%

2
,5

3
0

2
,4

8
1

-2
%

3
,7

0
6

3
,4

4
1

-7
%

7
,3

1
4

7
,1

4
8

-2
%

2
0
,2

3
9

1
9
,8

4
6

-2
%

1
2
,9

7
8

9
,8

6
6

-2
4
%

3
,9

3
0

4
,2

6
1

8
%

1
0
,7

6
4

1
2
,6

1
5

1
7
%

1
1
,3

6
1

1
2
,2

8
0

8
%

4
3
,1

6
3

4
6
,6

0
2

8
%

2
3
,5

5
8

2
9
,5

0
0

2
5
%

4
,3

4
8

4
,4

5
8

3
%

2
6
,1

1
6

2
8
,3

4
3

9
%

1
2
,5

6
9

1
2
,8

4
6

2
%

8
7
,5

6
9

9
1
,1

4
6

4
%

1
8
,0

4
5

1
4
,1

6
3

-2
2
%

4
,6

7
9

4
,6

4
2

-1
%

1
4
,2

9
3

1
4
,4

1
7

1
%

1
3
,5

2
7

1
3
,3

7
7

-1
%

4
6
,6

6
8

4
6
,3

5
6

-1
%

3
1
7
,5
7
7

3
2
2
,3
1
6

1
%

1
0
6
,1
8
4

1
0
7
,3
3
7

1
%

3
0
4
,5
7
4

3
0
7
,6
8
0

1
%

3
0
6
,9
7
0

3
0
9
,3
2
4

1
%

0
0

0
1
,2
8
6
,4
2
4

1
,3
0
6
,1
9
7

2
%

1
1
,0

4
4

1
2
,7

1
2

1
5
%

7
,3

2
0

7
,3

9
2

1
%

2
,1

1
8

2
,9

4
9

3
9
%

4
9
3

5
0
0

1
%

5
1
,3

0
9

5
2
,9

0
7

3
%

9
3
,4

9
5

1
0
4
,6

2
5

1
2
%

9
,9

1
1

9
,9

5
9

0
%

3
0
,7

0
4

3
5
,2

2
4

1
5
%

2
5
,6

1
1

2
5
,8

1
2

1
%

1
7
1
,0

0
9

1
3
8
,1

4
5

-1
9
%

1
6
,7

6
4

1
6
,1

2
0

-4
%

7
,9

9
5

7
,9

9
4

0
%

6
,0

0
0

5
,0

7
9

-1
5
%

1
,7

9
7

1
,8

0
2

0
%

8
7
,7

1
8

9
3
,4

7
3

7
%

1
2
4
,2

2
9

1
0
6
,9

0
0

-1
4
%

1
3
,2

3
9

1
3
,2

7
4

0
%

4
1
,8

2
2

3
8
,9

9
2

-7
%

3
2
,1

2
9

3
2
,3

1
1

1
%

2
1
1
,7

4
6

1
7
4
,0

0
7

-1
8
%

8
2
,9

9
1

8
9
,1

2
3

7
%

1
2
,8

9
5

1
2
,3

5
3

-4
%

2
1
,8

8
1

2
2
,7

7
3

4
%

1
9
,9

9
4

1
9
,2

1
1

-4
%

1
1
9
,5

0
5

1
2
9
,5

3
7

8
%

1
4
6
,6

4
7

1
4
9
,0

4
8

2
%

1
6
,0

6
4

1
5
,9

8
8

0
%

4
9
,2

3
3

4
4
,7

2
7

-9
%

3
3
,2

0
9

3
3
,1

5
1

0
%

1
9
1
,6

4
5

2
1
4
,8

4
5

1
2
%

8
4
,7

9
6

8
0
,1

6
2

-5
%

1
1
,9

2
5

1
1
,5

8
0

-3
%

2
2
,5

8
7

2
3
,4

2
8

4
%

1
9
,5

6
1

1
9
,0

5
2

-3
%

1
0
0
,6

2
3

1
0
9
,6

5
8

9
%

1
3
,6

2
1

1
4
,8

9
6

9
%

9
,3

8
3

9
,5

0
5

1
%

2
,2

9
4

3
,1

1
3

3
6
%

8
4
3

8
5
7

2
%

7
4
,3

0
0

7
6
,4

4
6

3
%

5
7
3
,5
8
6

5
7
3
,5
8
6

0
%

8
8
,7
3
2

8
8
,0
4
6

-1
%

1
7
6
,6
3
9

1
7
6
,2
8
5

0
%

0
0

0
1
3
3
,6
3
7

1
3
2
,6
9
6

-1
%

1
,0
0
7
,8
5
5

9
8
9
,0
1
8

-2
%

8
9
1
,1
6
3

8
9
5
,9
0
2

1
%

1
9
4
,9
1
6

1
9
5
,3
8
3

0
%

4
8
1
,2
1
3

4
8
3
,9
6
5

1
%

3
0
6
,9
7
0

3
0
9
,3
2
4

1
%

1
3
3
,6
3
7

1
3
2
,6
9
6

-1
%

2
,2
9
4
,2
7
9

2
,2
9
5
,2
1
5

0
%

1
3
/0

3
/1

2
D

:\
m

o
d
e
rn

g
o
v
\D

a
ta

\A
g
e
n
d
a
It
e
m

D
o
c
s
\4

\6
\0

\A
I0

0
0
0
5
0
6
4
\$

u
b
t5

0
u
e
t.
x
ls

 P
A

G
E

 4
 o

f 
 6

Page 9



S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 C

O
M

P
A

R
I
S

O
N

 O
F

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 A
L

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
S

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
 W

IT
H

 2
0
1
1
/1

2

D
fE
S

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N
a
m
e

N
o
.

2
4
0
7

F
u
rz

e
h
a
m

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
3
4

C
u
rl
e
d
g
e
 S

tr
e
e
t 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
3
8

O
ld

w
a
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
3
9

W
h
it
e
 R

o
c
k
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
5
3

C
o
c
k
in

g
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
5
4

E
lla

c
o
m

b
e
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
4
5
5

H
o
m

e
la

n
d
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
5
6

S
t.
 M

a
rg

a
re

t'
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
4
6
0

W
a
tc

o
m

b
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
6
4

P
re

s
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
6
8

S
h
ip

h
a
y
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 O

rc
h
a
rd

 N
u
rs

e
ry

2
4
6
9

S
h
e
rw

e
ll 

V
a
lle

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
7
3

R
o
s
e
la

n
d
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
7
4

B
a
rt

o
n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
0
3

B
ri
x
h
a
m

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
1
9

Il
s
h
a
m

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
2
0

U
p
to

n
 S

t.
 J

a
m

e
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

3
1
2
1

W
a
rb

e
rr

y
 C

 o
f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
0
0

G
a
lm

p
to

n
 C

 o
f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
0
1

S
t.
 M

a
rg

a
re

t 
C

lit
h
e
ro

w
 C

a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
3

S
a
c
re

d
 H

e
a
rt

 C
a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
4

Q
u
e
e
n
s
w

a
y
 C

a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
5

A
ll 

S
a
in

ts
 B

a
b
b
a
c
o
m

b
e
 C

 o
f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
6

S
t.
 M

a
ry

c
h
u
rc

h
 C

 o
f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
7

P
ri
o
ry

 R
o
m

a
n
 C

a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
8

T
o
rr

e
 C

 o
f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
9

C
o
lla

to
n
 S

t.
 M

a
ry

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
7
5
1

E
d
e
n
 P

a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

3
7
5
2

K
in

g
s
 A

s
h
 P

ri
m

a
ry

5
2
0
0

H
a
y
e
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l

T
O
T
A
L
 P
R
IM
A
R
Y
 S
C
H
O
O
L
S

4
1
1
4

T
o
rq

u
a
y
 G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
fo

r 
G

ir
ls

4
1
1
5

T
o
rq

u
a
y
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

4
1
1
6

C
h
u
rs

to
n
 F

e
rr

e
rs

 G
ra

m
m

a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l

4
1
1
7

W
e
s
tl
a
n
d
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
&

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

4
1
1
8

B
ri
x
h
a
m

 C
o
lle

g
e

4
1
1
9

P
a
ig

n
to

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 S
p
o
rt

s
 C

o
lle

g
e

4
6
0
1

S
t 
C

u
th

b
e
rt

 M
a
y
n
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

a
th

o
lic

 a
n
d
 C

 o
f 
E

 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
4
0
1

T
o
rq

u
a
y
 B

o
y
s
' 
G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l

T
O
T
A
L
 S
E
C
O
N
D
A
R
Y
 S
C
H
O
O
L
S

T
O
T
A
L
 P
R
IM
A
R
Y
 &
 S
E
C
O
N
D
A
R
Y

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

S
p
e
c
ia
li
s
t

S
p
e
c
ia
li
s
t

S
c
h
o
o
l

S
c
h
o
o
l

E
th
n
ic

E
th
n
ic

S
c
h
o
o
ls

S
c
h
o
o
ls

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

L
u
n
c
h

L
u
n
c
h

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

M
in
o
ri
ty

M
in
o
ri
ty

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

G
if
te
d
 &

G
if
te
d
 &

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

S
E
N

S
E
N

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

E
n
h
a
n
c
e
d

E
n
h
a
n
c
e
d

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

G
ra
n
t

G
ra
n
t

A
c
h
ie
v
e
m
e
n
t

A
c
h
ie
v
e
m
e
n
t

T
a
le
n
te
d

T
a
le
n
te
d

S
ta
te
m
e
n
ti
n
g

S
ta
te
m
e
n
ti
n
g

P
ro
v
is
io
n

P
ro
v
is
io
n

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

£
£

2
,1

9
3

2
,5

7
5

1
7
%

7
1
5

6
6
7

-7
%

1
5
,4

2
9

3
0
,7

8
0

9
9
%

6
,9

0
0

7
,7

8
4

1
3
%

8
4
5

1
,3

3
5

5
8
%

5
6
,7

6
8

8
5
,3

7
5

5
0
%

4
,5

7
9

3
,8

9
2

-1
5
%

1
,7

5
5

1
,7

5
9

0
%

7
9
,9

7
2

9
7
,0

2
1

2
1
%

2
,5

1
5

2
,4

5
5

-2
%

1
,1

0
5

9
1
0

-1
8
%

1
7
,0

6
7

2
1
,9

2
5

2
8
%

7
,2

2
3

6
,3

4
7

-1
2
%

4
,1

3
6

3
,8

5
1

-7
%

3
6
,3

3
6

6
3
,4

3
3

7
5
%

7
,1

5
8

6
,8

2
6

-5
%

4
,1

3
6

3
,2

4
4

-2
2
%

2
8
,8

5
1

2
7
,3

7
8

-5
%

2
,9

0
2

2
,6

3
4

-9
%

1
3
0

1
8
2

4
0
%

3
6
,4

5
1

2
7
,2

4
3

-2
5
%

5
,8

0
4

5
,7

4
8

-1
%

1
,3

0
0

1
,3

9
5

7
%

1
3
,2

9
1

2
3
,4

1
1

7
6
%

8
6
,1

3
9

8
6
,1

3
9

0
%

5
,3

5
3

5
,5

0
8

3
%

5
2
0

4
8
5

-7
%

3
6
,3

6
4

5
5
,1

8
2

5
2
%

1
,9

3
5

1
,7

9
6

-7
%

1
,2

3
5

1
,1

5
3

-7
%

5
4
,4

9
0

5
1
,8

5
6

-5
%

7
7
,1

3
8

1
2
2
,1

3
4

5
8
%

2
,8

3
8

2
,8

1
4

-1
%

1
,3

6
5

1
,3

9
5

2
%

1
3
,0

7
5

2
4
,6

0
9

8
8
%

4
,0

6
3

3
,8

9
2

-4
%

1
,8

8
5

1
,9

4
1

3
%

7
2
,7

9
1

5
2
,3

4
9

-2
8
%

3
,1

6
0

2
,6

3
4

-1
7
%

3
9
0

5
4
6

4
0
%

1
4
,4

4
7

4
3
,6

8
7

2
0
2
%

1
1
,4

1
5

1
2
,2

7
4

8
%

1
,2

3
5

1
,2

1
3

-2
%

5
4
,9

5
3

5
5
,3

6
9

1
%

8
2
,8

6
5

8
2
,8

6
4

0
%

1
,4

1
9

1
,6

1
7

1
4
%

4
5
5

4
8
5

7
%

3
,2

6
7

7
,5

6
9

1
3
2
%

9
0
3

1
,0

1
8

1
3
%

2
,6

4
2

2
,7

5
9

4
%

0
0

#
D

IV
/0

!

1
,9

9
9

2
,0

3
6

2
%

4
5
5

4
2
5

-7
%

1
2
,5

6
6

1
2
,5

6
6

0
%

3
,0

9
6

2
,2

1
5

-2
8
%

7
8
0

8
4
9

9
%

9
,8

7
0

2
,9

6
1

-7
0
%

1
,1

6
1

1
,1

3
8

-2
%

7
8
0

9
1
0

1
7
%

2
8
,7

8
8

3
4
,4

0
5

2
0
%

6
4
5

1
,1

3
8

7
6
%

2
6
0

4
2
5

6
3
%

1
6
,8

3
1

2
2
,8

8
9

3
6
%

2
,1

2
8

2
,3

9
5

1
3
%

1
,0

4
0

3
,0

6
2

1
9
4
%

2
1
,2

2
9

3
2
,5

6
2

5
3
%

2
,3

8
6

2
,1

5
5

-1
0
%

3
,8

1
1

3
,6

0
8

-5
%

3
3
,2

5
1

4
6
,7

0
4

4
0
%

1
,9

9
9

2
,0

3
6

2
%

7
1
5

7
8
9

1
0
%

3
5
,7

7
1

2
9
,1

0
2

-1
9
%

2
,9

0
2

3
,5

9
2

2
4
%

8
4
5

6
0
7

-2
8
%

6
3
,0

7
7

6
2
,7

2
2

-1
%

2
,4

5
1

2
,3

3
5

-5
%

3
,6

1
6

3
,3

6
5

-7
%

4
3
,3

4
0

4
6
,4

6
5

7
%

2
,1

2
8

2
,0

9
6

-2
%

4
5
5

4
8
5

7
%

1
6
,6

9
8

2
5
,8

6
5

5
5
%

1
,3

5
4

1
,2

5
7

-7
%

1
3
0

1
8
2

4
0
%

2
5
,2

9
5

1
5
,6

9
3

-3
8
%

3
,9

3
4

4
,6

1
0

1
7
%

5
2
0

4
8
5

-7
%

5
8
,6

3
0

6
4
,3

6
1

1
0
%

9
,5

4
5

1
0
,3

5
8

9
%

3
9
0

4
8
5

2
4
%

7
0
,8

7
0

6
4
,7

7
5

-9
%

1
5
4
,2

7
6

1
0
9
,2

7
8

-2
9
%

5
,2

2
4

5
,2

6
9

1
%

5
8
5

9
7
1

6
6
%

3
6
,4

0
0

2
4
,1

0
4

-3
4
%

0
0

0
1
1
1
,3
1
0

1
1
2
,4
4
5

1
%

3
8
,2
2
9

3
9
,9
6
9

5
%

0
0

0
1
,0
0
6
,1
6
8

1
,1
5
2
,3
6
1

1
5
%

4
0
0
,4
1
8

4
0
0
,4
1
5

0
%

1
1
0
,6

8
2

1
0
9
,7

7
9

-1
%

7
7
4

1
,0

7
8

3
9
%

1
,6

8
8

1
,5

4
2

-9
%

2
8
,8

5
1

3
4
,7

4
0

2
0
%

2
1
,7

8
7

2
1
,7

8
7

0
%

1
1
,2

2
1

1
2
,8

7
3

1
5
%

1
,3

4
4

2
,0

1
9

5
0
%

2
,6

0
8

2
,9

7
4

1
4
%

4
3
,6

8
4

4
0
,9

2
1

-6
%

1
2
0
,0

9
9

1
2
3
,0

6
6

2
%

2
,1

9
3

1
,8

5
6

-1
5
%

1
,4

2
4

1
,0

9
3

-2
3
%

2
9
,1

7
7

2
4
,0

6
1

-1
8
%

2
1
,9

1
6

1
6
,4

2
3

-2
5
%

1
4
4
,7

3
8

1
4
3
,8

3
5

-1
%

1
5
,2

8
4

1
4
,2

5
0

-7
%

1
,3

5
0

1
,2

0
0

-1
1
%

6
,5

2
0

8
,5

1
6

3
1
%

1
7
5
,3

0
1

1
8
9
,6

9
8

8
%

1
1
7
,7

6
9

1
1
7
,7

7
2

0
%

1
2
9
,0

0
0

1
2
9
,0

0
0

0
%

7
,9

9
7

8
,3

2
3

4
%

3
0
2

4
1
8

3
8
%

7
,9

8
7

4
,5

9
6

-4
2
%

1
6
0
,9

6
8

1
6
9
,0

2
7

5
%

1
4
2
,1

6
4

1
4
2
,1

6
5

0
%

1
6
9
,7

6
4

1
6
3
,0

5
6

-4
%

1
7
,9

9
3

1
6
,3

4
6

-9
%

7
4
9

5
6
5

-2
5
%

2
,1

1
9

1
,3

5
2

-3
6
%

2
2
8
,7

5
4

2
2
6
,2

0
7

-1
%

1
2
9
,0

0
0

1
2
9
,0

0
0

0
%

8
,2

5
5

8
,5

6
2

4
%

2
,3

1
5

2
,0

7
1

-1
1
%

3
,9

1
2

1
,8

9
2

-5
2
%

1
2
8
,7

8
7

1
0
5
,1

4
1

-1
8
%

2
1
9
,0

0
0

2
1
9
,0

0
0

0
%

8
3
8

1
,1

3
8

3
6
%

8
2
8

1
,0

9
1

3
2
%

6
3
,7

3
3

6
6
,7

7
6

5
%

1
1
,2

0
8

0
-1

0
0
%

1
,0
2
2
,2
8
3

1
,0
1
6
,7
3
6

-1
%

6
4
,5
5
4

6
4
,4
2
5

0
%

1
0
,0
0
0

1
0
,0
0
0

0
%

1
4
4
,9
0
7

1
4
4
,9
0
7

0
%

7
9
2
,4
0
5

7
6
9
,2
0
4

-3
%

2
5
9
,9
3
4

2
5
9
,9
3
7

0
%

1
,0
2
2
,2
8
3

1
,0
1
6
,7
3
6

-1
%

1
7
5
,8
6
4

1
7
6
,8
7
0

1
%

4
8
,2
2
9

4
9
,9
6
9

4
%

1
4
4
,9
0
7

1
4
4
,9
0
7

0
%

1
,7
9
8
,5
7
3

1
,9
2
1
,5
6
5

7
%

6
6
0
,3
5
2

6
6
0
,3
5
2

0
%

1
3
/0

3
/1

2
D

:\
m

o
d
e
rn

g
o
v
\D

a
ta

\A
g
e
n
d
a
It
e
m

D
o
c
s
\4

\6
\0

\A
I0

0
0
0
5
0
6
4
\$

u
b
t5

0
u
e
t.
x
ls

 P
A

G
E

 5
 o

f 
 6

Page 10



S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 C

O
M

P
A

R
I
S

O
N

 O
F

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 A
L

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
S

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
 W

IT
H

 2
0
1
1
/1

2

D
fE
S

S
c
h
o
o
l 
N
a
m
e

N
o
.

2
4
0
7

F
u
rz

e
h
a
m

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
3
4

C
u
rl
e
d
g
e
 S

tr
e
e
t 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
3
8

O
ld

w
a
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
3
9

W
h
it
e
 R

o
c
k
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
5
3

C
o
c
k
in

g
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
5
4

E
lla

c
o
m

b
e
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
4
5
5

H
o
m

e
la

n
d
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
5
6

S
t.
 M

a
rg

a
re

t'
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l

2
4
6
0

W
a
tc

o
m

b
e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
6
4

P
re

s
to

n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
6
8

S
h
ip

h
a
y
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 O

rc
h
a
rd

 N
u
rs

e
ry

2
4
6
9

S
h
e
rw

e
ll 

V
a
lle

y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
7
3

R
o
s
e
la

n
d
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

2
4
7
4

B
a
rt

o
n
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
0
3

B
ri
x
h
a
m

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
1
9

Il
s
h
a
m

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
1
2
0

U
p
to

n
 S

t.
 J

a
m

e
s
 P

ri
m

a
ry

3
1
2
1

W
a
rb

e
rr

y
 C

 o
f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
0
0

G
a
lm

p
to

n
 C

 o
f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
0
1

S
t.
 M

a
rg

a
re

t 
C

lit
h
e
ro

w
 C

a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
3

S
a
c
re

d
 H

e
a
rt

 C
a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 a
n
d
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
4

Q
u
e
e
n
s
w

a
y
 C

a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
5

A
ll 

S
a
in

ts
 B

a
b
b
a
c
o
m

b
e
 C

 o
f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
6

S
t.
 M

a
ry

c
h
u
rc

h
 C

 o
f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
7

P
ri
o
ry

 R
o
m

a
n
 C

a
th

o
lic

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
8

T
o
rr

e
 C

 o
f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
6
1
9

C
o
lla

to
n
 S

t.
 M

a
ry

 C
 o

f 
E

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o
o
l

3
7
5
1

E
d
e
n
 P

a
rk

 P
ri
m

a
ry

3
7
5
2

K
in

g
s
 A

s
h
 P

ri
m

a
ry

5
2
0
0

H
a
y
e
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l

T
O
T
A
L
 P
R
IM
A
R
Y
 S
C
H
O
O
L
S

4
1
1
4

T
o
rq

u
a
y
 G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
fo

r 
G

ir
ls

4
1
1
5

T
o
rq

u
a
y
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

4
1
1
6

C
h
u
rs

to
n
 F

e
rr

e
rs

 G
ra

m
m

a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l

4
1
1
7

W
e
s
tl
a
n
d
s
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
&

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 C

o
lle

g
e

4
1
1
8

B
ri
x
h
a
m

 C
o
lle

g
e

4
1
1
9

P
a
ig

n
to

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 &

 S
p
o
rt

s
 C

o
lle

g
e

4
6
0
1

S
t 
C

u
th

b
e
rt

 M
a
y
n
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

a
th

o
lic

 a
n
d
 C

 o
f 
E

 S
c
h
o
o
l

5
4
0
1

T
o
rq

u
a
y
 B

o
y
s
' 
G

ra
m

m
a
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l

T
O
T
A
L
 S
E
C
O
N
D
A
R
Y
 S
C
H
O
O
L
S

T
O
T
A
L
 P
R
IM
A
R
Y
 &
 S
E
C
O
N
D
A
R
Y

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

1
1
/1
2

1
2
/1
3

2
0
1
1
/1
2

2
0
1
2
/1
3

M
in
im
u
m

M
in
im
u
m

T
o
ta
l

T
o
ta
l

S
c
h
o
o
ls

S
c
h
o
o
ls

P
u
p
il

P
u
p
il

2
0
1
1
/1
2

2
0
1
2
/1
3

F
o
rm
u
la

F
o
rm
u
la

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

F
u
n
d
in
g

F
u
n
d
in
g

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

S
c
h
o
o
l

S
c
h
o
o
l

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

A
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n

A
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n

P
re
m
iu
m

P
re
m
iu
m

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

T
o
ta
l

T
o
ta
l

V
a
ri
a
ti
o
n

A
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n

A
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n

G
u
a
ra
n
te
e

G
u
a
ra
n
te
e

A
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n

A
ll
o
c
a
ti
o
n

D
e
te
rm
in
e
d

D
e
te
rm
in
e
d

F
u
n
d
in
g

F
u
n
d
in
g

£
£

£
£

£
£

b
y

b
y

£
£

£
£

9
7
6
,6
9
6

1
,0
4
8
,2
0
7

7
%

9
6
8
,2
6
3

1
,0
0
3
,8
8
5

4
%

9
7
6
,6
9
6

1
,0
4
8
,2
0
7

7
%

F
o
rm

u
la

F
o
rm

u
la

1
4
,6

2
0

4
2
,0

0
0

1
8
7
%

9
9
1
,3
1
6

1
,0
9
0
,2
0
7

1
0
%

1
,6
0
3
,1
4
2

1
,6
0
9
,0
1
7

0
%

1
,5
3
6
,1
2
8

1
,5
3
5
,5
1
8

0
%

1
,6
0
3
,1
4
2

1
,6
0
9
,0
1
7

0
%

F
o
rm

u
la

F
o
rm

u
la

4
6
,4

1
0

9
6
,4

0
0

1
0
8
%

1
,6
4
9
,5
5
2

1
,7
0
5
,4
1
7

3
%

2
,0
7
1
,8
5
5

2
,1
4
6
,7
1
0

4
%

2
,0
2
4
,9
9
9

2
,1
0
2
,8
8
8

4
%

2
,0
7
1
,8
5
5

2
,1
4
6
,7
1
0

4
%

F
o
rm

u
la

F
o
rm

u
la

3
1
,5

3
0

7
0
,7

5
0

1
2
4
%

2
,1
0
3
,3
8
5

2
,2
1
7
,4
6
0

5
%

1
,2
7
6
,7
4
4

1
,2
8
2
,0
8
2

0
%

1
,2
3
2
,8
5
2

1
,2
6
0
,7
9
5

2
%

1
,2
7
6
,7
4
4

1
,2
8
2
,0
8
2

0
%

F
o
rm

u
la

F
o
rm

u
la

1
6
,9

7
0

3
9
,7

5
0

1
3
4
%

1
,2
9
3
,7
1
4

1
,3
2
1
,8
3
2

2
%

1
,4
0
1
,9
4
6

1
,3
7
5
,3
5
9

-2
%

1
,3
6
2
,5
9
2

1
,4
0
2
,0
8
9

3
%

1
,4
0
1
,9
4
6

1
,4
0
2
,0
8
9

0
%

F
o
rm

u
la

M
F

G
4
8
,1

6
0

9
2
,4

0
0

9
2
%

1
,4
5
0
,1
0
6

1
,4
9
4
,4
8
9

3
%

1
,1
1
5
,4
0
5

1
,0
4
2
,8
5
1

-7
%

1
,0
6
7
,0
3
8

1
,0
3
6
,5
5
5

-3
%

1
,1
1
5
,4
0
5

1
,0
4
2
,8
5
1

-7
%

F
o
rm

u
la

F
o
rm

u
la

4
7
,7

3
0

8
8
,2

0
0

8
5
%

1
,1
6
3
,1
3
5

1
,1
3
1
,0
5
1

-3
%

9
0
0
,7
6
0

8
8
6
,9
2
8

-2
%

8
5
3
,7
8
0

8
7
8
,4
3
5

3
%

9
0
0
,7
6
0

8
8
6
,9
2
8

-2
%

F
o
rm

u
la

F
o
rm

u
la

1
9
,3

5
0

3
1
,8

0
0

6
4
%

9
2
0
,1
1
0

9
1
8
,7
2
8

0
%

1
,3
2
4
,1
5
7

1
,3
6
4
,2
9
9

3
%

1
,2
7
8
,0
8
9

1
,3
3
5
,7
0
9

5
%

1
,3
2
4
,1
5
7

1
,3
6
4
,2
9
9

3
%

F
o
rm

u
la

F
o
rm

u
la

3
8
,7

0
0

7
4
,4

0
0

9
2
%

1
,3
6
2
,8
5
7

1
,4
3
8
,6
9
9

6
%

1
,0
8
2
,9
6
7

1
,0
7
9
,7
4
4

0
%

1
,0
2
5
,1
4
1

1
,0
7
7
,2
1
9

5
%

1
,0
8
2
,9
6
7

1
,0
7
9
,7
4
4

0
%

F
o
rm

u
la

F
o
rm

u
la

3
5
,6

9
0

6
5
,4

0
0

8
3
%

1
,1
1
8
,6
5
7

1
,1
4
5
,1
4
4

2
%

1
,1
0
0
,3
4
2

1
,1
5
3
,2
5
8

5
%

1
,0
5
9
,1
3
2

1
,1
3
2
,2
7
3

7
%

1
,1
0
0
,3
4
2

1
,1
5
3
,2
5
8

5
%

F
o
rm

u
la

F
o
rm

u
la

1
3
,5

0
0

2
5
,9

5
0

9
2
%

1
,1
1
3
,8
4
2

1
,1
7
9
,2
0
8

6
%

1
,3
7
0
,1
9
4

1
,3
6
1
,0
1
7

-1
%

1
,3
2
0
,2
0
3

1
,3
5
9
,3
4
2

3
%

1
,3
7
0
,1
9
4

1
,3
6
1
,0
1
7

-1
%

F
o
rm

u
la

F
o
rm

u
la

1
8
,9

2
0

4
3
,5

0
0

1
3
0
%

1
,3
8
9
,1
1
4

1
,4
0
4
,5
1
7

1
%

2
,0
7
0
,9
3
9

2
,0
4
6
,8
5
1

-1
%

2
,0
1
7
,8
0
0

2
,0
3
2
,7
6
3

1
%

2
,0
7
0
,9
3
9

2
,0
4
6
,8
5
1

-1
%

F
o
rm

u
la

F
o
rm

u
la

2
7
,0

9
0

6
3
,8

5
0

1
3
6
%

2
,0
9
8
,0
2
9

2
,1
1
0
,7
0
1

1
%

8
0
1
,6
5
1

9
0
0
,4
1
1

1
2
%

7
7
7
,5
5
3

8
9
6
,9
5
5

1
5
%

8
0
1
,6
5
1

9
0
0
,4
1
1

1
2
%

F
o
rm

u
la

F
o
rm

u
la

2
1
,0

7
0

3
7
,8

0
0

7
9
%

8
2
2
,7
2
1

9
3
8
,2
1
1

1
4
%

2
,0
4
9
,7
6
2

2
,2
3
9
,3
6
9

9
%

1
,9
6
5
,4
9
8

2
,0
9
9
,4
1
9

7
%

2
,0
4
9
,7
6
2

2
,2
3
9
,3
6
9

9
%

F
o
rm

u
la

F
o
rm

u
la

7
6
,3

1
0

1
5
3
,2

5
0

1
0
1
%

2
,1
2
6
,0
7
2

2
,3
9
2
,6
1
9

1
3
%

7
6
4
,8
3
9

7
9
7
,5
0
5

4
%

8
7
0
,1
3
5

8
8
2
,5
5
5

1
%

8
7
0
,1
3
5

8
8
2
,5
5
5

1
%

M
F

G
M

F
G

9
,4

6
0

2
3
,4

0
0

1
4
7
%

8
7
9
,5
9
5

9
0
5
,9
5
5

3
%

5
7
7
,2
0
7

5
8
0
,5
1
1

1
%

5
9
1
,8
8
9

5
8
8
,9
8
8

0
%

5
9
1
,8
8
9

5
8
8
,9
8
8

0
%

M
F

G
M

F
G

6
,4

2
0

1
6
,4

5
0

1
5
6
%

5
9
8
,3
0
9

6
0
5
,4
3
8

1
%

4
0
7
,7
5
3

4
3
4
,2
6
2

7
%

4
0
5
,9
4
3

4
2
7
,7
5
1

5
%

4
0
7
,7
5
3

4
3
4
,2
6
2

7
%

F
o
rm

u
la

F
o
rm

u
la

1
3
,3

3
0

2
7
,0

0
0

1
0
3
%

4
2
1
,0
8
3

4
6
1
,2
6
2

1
0
%

1
,0
8
6
,2
2
1

1
,0
5
0
,5
7
0

-3
%

1
,0
3
7
,7
8
4

1
,0
5
3
,3
8
6

2
%

1
,0
8
6
,2
2
1

1
,0
5
3
,3
8
6

-3
%

F
o
rm

u
la

M
F

G
2
1
,0

4
0

3
8
,3

0
0

8
2
%

1
,1
0
7
,2
6
1

1
,0
9
1
,6
8
6

-1
%

6
8
7
,2
9
1

6
7
6
,4
6
0

-2
%

6
5
5
,7
2
8

6
6
5
,3
7
3

1
%

6
8
7
,2
9
1

6
7
6
,4
6
0

-2
%

F
o
rm

u
la

F
o
rm

u
la

7
,9

4
0

2
0
,6

5
0

1
6
0
%

6
9
5
,2
3
1

6
9
7
,1
1
0

0
%

3
8
5
,0
5
8

4
8
8
,4
4
1

2
7
%

3
8
3
,9
5
1

4
6
3
,6
2
6

2
1
%

3
8
5
,0
5
8

4
8
8
,4
4
1

2
7
%

F
o
rm

u
la

F
o
rm

u
la

4
,3

0
0

1
6
,2

0
0

2
7
7
%

3
8
9
,3
5
8

5
0
4
,6
4
1

3
0
%

7
7
0
,8
7
1

7
8
8
,0
5
1

2
%

7
5
0
,5
6
9

7
5
7
,4
6
2

1
%

7
7
0
,8
7
1

7
8
8
,0
5
1

2
%

F
o
rm

u
la

F
o
rm

u
la

1
4
,3

9
0

3
7
,8

0
0

1
6
3
%

7
8
5
,2
6
1

8
2
5
,8
5
1

5
%

7
8
0
,6
6
5

7
6
7
,1
3
5

-2
%

7
0
5
,9
9
3

7
7
9
,9
3
4

1
0
%

7
8
0
,6
6
5

7
7
9
,9
3
4

0
%

F
o
rm

u
la

M
F

G
1
5
,9

1
0

3
3
,0

0
0

1
0
7
%

7
9
6
,5
7
5

8
1
2
,9
3
4

2
%

7
3
1
,5
5
3

7
0
3
,9
5
2

-4
%

7
1
2
,2
3
6

7
2
2
,8
4
7

1
%

7
3
1
,5
5
3

7
2
2
,8
4
7

-1
%

F
o
rm

u
la

M
F

G
1
3
,7

3
0

3
1
,1

0
0

1
2
7
%

7
4
5
,2
8
3

7
5
3
,9
4
7

1
%

1
,0
2
7
,5
6
6

1
,0
5
0
,7
6
8

2
%

9
5
2
,1
7
9

1
,0
4
9
,9
3
0

1
0
%

1
,0
2
7
,5
6
6

1
,0
5
0
,7
6
8

2
%

F
o
rm

u
la

F
o
rm

u
la

1
9
,5

5
0

5
5
,4

5
0

1
8
4
%

1
,0
4
7
,1
1
6

1
,1
0
6
,2
1
8

6
%

7
1
1
,8
1
1

7
0
4
,3
3
8

-1
%

6
8
8
,9
7
9

7
1
0
,8
5
5

3
%

7
1
1
,8
1
1

7
1
0
,8
5
5

0
%

F
o
rm

u
la

M
F

G
1
6
,5

4
0

3
2
,3

0
0

9
5
%

7
2
8
,3
5
1

7
4
3
,1
5
5

2
%

8
7
1
,8
9
0

8
7
7
,2
3
4

1
%

8
2
5
,1
0
0

8
4
7
,2
9
8

3
%

8
7
1
,8
9
0

8
7
7
,2
3
4

1
%

F
o
rm

u
la

F
o
rm

u
la

1
4
,1

9
0

2
8
,2

0
0

9
9
%

8
8
6
,0
8
0

9
0
5
,4
3
4

2
%

6
7
6
,6
9
0

6
6
7
,9
4
6

-1
%

6
6
0
,6
0
8

6
4
7
,7
2
7

-2
%

6
7
6
,6
9
0

6
6
7
,9
4
6

-1
%

F
o
rm

u
la

F
o
rm

u
la

9
,4

3
0

1
9
,4

5
0

1
0
6
%

6
8
6
,1
2
0

6
8
7
,3
9
6

0
%

1
,2
4
7
,3
0
8

1
,3
4
5
,2
1
8

8
%

1
,1
8
6
,7
0
0

1
,3
2
3
,2
4
0

1
2
%

1
,2
4
7
,3
0
8

1
,3
4
5
,2
1
8

8
%

F
o
rm

u
la

F
o
rm

u
la

2
6
,6

3
0

7
6
,1

0
0

1
8
6
%

1
,2
7
3
,9
3
8

1
,4
2
1
,3
1
8

1
2
%

1
,8
0
4
,1
9
7

1
,8
5
9
,6
5
8

3
%

1
,7
5
2
,7
8
7

1
,8
2
8
,9
1
6

4
%

1
,8
0
4
,1
9
7

1
,8
5
9
,6
5
8

3
%

F
o
rm

u
la

F
o
rm

u
la

6
3
,6

4
0

1
2
9
,0

0
0

1
0
3
%

1
,8
6
7
,8
3
7

1
,9
8
8
,6
5
8

6
%

1
,3
5
0
,7
2
7

1
,3
7
9
,4
6
1

2
%

1
,3
1
0
,5
2
1

1
,3
1
4
,3
4
5

0
%

1
,3
5
0
,7
2
7

1
,3
7
9
,4
6
1

2
%

F
o
rm

u
la

F
o
rm

u
la

3
5
,0

3
0

8
8
,9

5
0

1
5
4
%

1
,3
8
5
,7
5
7

1
,4
6
8
,4
1
1

6
%

3
3
,0
2
8
,2
0
6

3
3
,7
0
7
,6
1
2

2
%

3
1
,9
8
0
,1
7
0

3
3
,2
1
8
,0
7
8

4
%

3
3
,1
4
8
,1
8
5

3
3
,8
6
8
,8
9
9

2
%

0
0

7
4
7
,5
8
0

1
,5
9
8
,8
0
0

1
1
4
%

3
3
,8
9
5
,7
6
5

3
5
,4
6
7
,6
9
9

5
%

2
,5
9
8
,6
1
1

2
,6
2
2
,2
3
2

1
%

2
,5
5
7
,1
8
0

2
,5
8
4
,1
0
6

1
%

2
,5
9
8
,6
1
1

2
,6
2
2
,2
3
2

1
%

F
o
rm

u
la

F
o
rm

u
la

7
,7

6
0

2
4
,2

0
0

2
1
2
%

2
,6
0
6
,3
7
1

2
,6
4
6
,4
3
2

2
%

4
,0
6
1
,3
2
5

4
,2
2
4
,9
7
0

4
%

3
,9
9
2
,0
2
3

4
,1
6
8
,9
4
1

4
%

4
,0
6
1
,3
2
5

4
,2
2
4
,9
7
0

4
%

F
o
rm

u
la

F
o
rm

u
la

7
5
,0

2
0

2
2
2
,8

5
0

1
9
7
%

4
,1
3
6
,3
4
5

4
,4
4
7
,8
2
0

8
%

2
,7
6
9
,6
2
0

2
,7
6
0
,0
7
7

0
%

2
,7
0
3
,0
4
3

2
,7
2
4
,4
7
3

1
%

2
,7
6
9
,6
2
0

2
,7
6
0
,0
7
7

0
%

F
o
rm

u
la

F
o
rm

u
la

1
5
,8

2
0

4
0
,2

5
0

1
5
4
%

2
,7
8
5
,4
4
0

2
,8
0
0
,3
2
7

1
%

5
,6
3
5
,9
7
7

5
,6
3
6
,3
5
4

0
%

5
,5
8
5
,6
3
5

5
,6
1
2
,7
6
5

0
%

5
,6
3
5
,9
7
7

5
,6
3
6
,3
5
4

0
%

F
o
rm

u
la

F
o
rm

u
la

1
0
1
,9

1
0

2
6
2
,8

0
0

1
5
8
%

5
,7
3
7
,8
8
7

5
,8
9
9
,1
5
4

3
%

4
,7
7
4
,2
4
6

4
,6
7
3
,8
6
4

-2
%

4
,7
4
7
,1
8
7

4
,5
5
6
,6
8
0

-4
%

4
,7
7
4
,2
4
6

4
,6
7
3
,8
6
4

-2
%

F
o
rm

u
la

F
o
rm

u
la

5
3
,3

2
0

1
7
8
,8

0
0

2
3
5
%

4
,8
2
7
,5
6
6

4
,8
5
2
,6
6
4

1
%

6
,8
5
6
,0
1
2

6
,9
1
9
,6
0
4

1
%

6
,6
2
1
,1
6
1

6
,8
0
0
,7
9
8

3
%

6
,8
5
6
,0
1
2

6
,9
1
9
,6
0
4

1
%

F
o
rm

u
la

F
o
rm

u
la

1
2
0
,1

7
0

2
9
2
,1

5
0

1
4
3
%

6
,9
7
6
,1
8
2

7
,2
1
1
,7
5
4

3
%

4
,3
4
6
,1
6
9

4
,2
5
1
,2
1
3

-2
%

4
,1
5
9
,2
5
2

4
,1
5
9
,4
7
7

0
%

4
,3
4
6
,1
6
9

4
,2
5
1
,2
1
3

-2
%

F
o
rm

u
la

F
o
rm

u
la

5
5
,8

4
0

1
4
3
,6

5
0

1
5
7
%

4
,4
0
2
,0
0
9

4
,3
9
4
,8
6
3

0
%

3
,2
7
8
,2
0
5

3
,2
9
7
,9
2
9

1
%

3
,2
7
0
,6
8
2

3
,2
5
7
,4
5
2

0
%

3
,2
7
8
,2
0
5

3
,2
9
7
,9
2
9

1
%

F
o
rm

u
la

F
o
rm

u
la

7
,5

9
0

2
4
,6

0
0

2
2
4
%

3
,2
8
5
,7
9
5

3
,3
2
2
,5
2
9

1
%

3
4
,3
2
0
,1
6
5

3
4
,3
8
6
,2
4
1

0
%

3
3
,6
3
6
,1
6
2

3
3
,8
6
4
,6
9
3

1
%

3
4
,3
2
0
,1
6
5

3
4
,3
8
6
,2
4
1

0
%

0
0

4
3
7
,4
3
0

1
,1
8
9
,3
0
0

1
7
2
%

3
4
,7
5
7
,5
9
5

3
5
,5
7
5
,5
4
1

2
%

6
7
,3
4
8
,3
7
1

6
8
,0
9
3
,8
5
3

1
%

6
5
,6
1
6
,3
3
1

6
7
,0
8
2
,7
7
1

2
%

6
7
,4
6
8
,3
5
0

6
8
,2
5
5
,1
4
0

1
%

0
0

1
,1
8
5
,0
1
0

2
,7
8
8
,1
0
0

1
3
5
%

6
8
,6
5
3
,3
6
0

7
1
,0
4
3
,2
4
0

3
%

1
3
/0

3
/1

2
D

:\
m

o
d
e
rn

g
o
v
\D

a
ta

\A
g
e
n
d
a
It
e
m

D
o
c
s
\4

\6
\0

\A
I0

0
0
0
5
0
6
4
\$

u
b
t5

0
u
e
t.
x
ls

 P
A

G
E

 6
 o

f 
 6

Page 11


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	4 2012/13 DSG Allocations
	Comparison of School Allocations 11-12 with 12-13 for BAR 13-3-12


